
 

 Page 1  
  

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         City Council Agenda 
                                     April 22, 2020  
                                      6:00 p.m. 
   
 
 
Location:  City Council Chamber     - Zoom Conference information will be on the   
  8047 W. Main Street  City Website – www.rathdrum.org 
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Regular Council Minutes of April 8, 2020 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 
C) Consideration of Surplus of Chairs in Council Room 
D) Consideration of the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station, Off-Site Sewer Force Main & Off-Site 

Water Main for Brookshire Subdivision Project 
E) Consideration of Brookshire 1st addition Final Plat 
F) Consideration of Thayer Farm 1st addition Final Plat 

 
6) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 

 
7) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3-minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 



 

 Page 2  
  

inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 
 

8) OLD BUSINESS 
 

9) NEW BUSINESS  
 

11) STAFF REPORTS 
A) Finance Reporting  
B) City Administrator 

 
12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 
      
13) COUNCIL REPORTS    

 
14) ADJOURN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24-hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



 

	 Page	1  	
	 	

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         City Council Minutes 
                                            April 8, 2020  
                                              6:00 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:   City Council Chamber 
    8047 W. Main Street         
    Rathdrum, ID  83858 
    (208) 687‐0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME‐PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES‐ Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT:                         Mayor Holmes.  Councilor Hill, Councilor Laws, Councilor Rickard, 

and Councilor Adams via Zoom video Conference 
      ABSENT:        

STAFF:                               City Administrator Duce. City Clerk Halligan, City Engineer/Public 
Works Director Jump, Police Chief McLean, City Planner Siess, Park 
and Recreation Director Singer and City Attorney Herrington via 
Zoom video Conference 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Regular Council Minutes of March 25, 2020 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 

 



 

	 Page	2  	
	 	

 
            City Administrator gave a brief presentation on the consent calendar 

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that we approve the Consent Calendar as 
presented.  Motion seconded by Councilor Hill. 

      
AYES:  Councilor Rickard  

Councilor Hill  
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
             Passed by all 
 
6) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 

 
7) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3‐minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 
inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 

8) OLD BUSINESS 
 

9) NEW BUSINESS  
A) Action Item – Discussion of Reconsideration of Westwood Pines 

 
         City Administrator gave a brief discussion of Reconsideration of Westwood Pines. 

 
The reconsideration process is governed by Idaho State Code and depends on whether 
the City has followed the requirements established by Idaho State Code.  The two 
important State code sections are Idaho Code Section 67‐6535 and Idaho Code Section 
67‐6521.  I will provide the code sections and the process that the City has addressed 
in all portions of the code sections.   

 
Idaho Code 67‐6535 (2) states that the approval or denial of the application must be 
in writing and accompanied by a reasoned statement that explains the criteria and 
standards considered relevant, the relevant contested facts, and the rational for the 
decision.   The City Council approved  the  subdivision and adopted  the  staff  report 
which includes the reasoned statement that explains the criteria and standards, the 
relevant facts, and the rational for the decision.  It is also important to note that Mr. 



 

	 Page	3  	
	 	

Fox is not challenging the written and reasoned statement that explains the criteria 
and standards portion of the approval. 

 
Mr. Fox stated that “As a condition of the Annexation Agreement between the City 
and the developer, dated December 22, 2010, the developer agreed (paragraph 7.3) 
to  provide  designated  bus  stop  areas  out  of  the  lanes  of  travel  within  the 
development.   There does not appear to be any such designated areas  included  in 
the approved plat.” 

a. The  section  of  the  Annexation  Agreement  reads,  “7.3  At  the  time  of 
development of the property, Viking shall provide within the development bus 
stop areas to assure future accessibility by public transit and school busses as 
required by the city when development plans are reviewed.  Such areas shall 
be designated to provide safe and convenient staging areas for riders so as not 
to  conflict  with  vehicular  and  pedestrian  traffic  and  shall  be  at  locations 
approved by the City.”  

i. The City will review this section as a development agreement is created 
and  signed.    Development  will  not  start  until  the  development 
agreement is approved by the City Council. 

ii. Currently, the City does not require any special circumstances for bus 
stops within our City standards.  There has been nine (9) years from the 
time of this agreement until present to decide if the City wanted these 
standards.  We currently do not have any public transit within the City 
and most public  transit does not  enter  residential  subdivisions.    The 
school district prefers to remain in the lane of traffic so that all traffic 
stops as students board the bus. 

During the City Council meeting the Council may decide to take one of the following 
actions: 

1. The City Council does not wish to reconsider. 

2. The City Council wishes to schedule a reconsideration of the Westwood Pines 
Subdivision application on April 22, 2020, the date of the next regularly 
scheduled council meeting. At that meeting: 

a. The City Staff will provide evidence that the City has met all the 
requirements. 

b. Mr. Fox will need to provide evidence that the City has not met all the 
requirements. 

c. The Applicant will be able to speak towards the evidence that is 
brought forward from both the City and Mr. Fox. 



 

	 Page	4  	
	 	

            Council discussed this at length 
 

Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that we do not want to reconsider the findings of 
Westwood Pines.  Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 

      
AYES:  Councilor Rickard  

Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Hill 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
             Passed by all 
 

B) Action Item – Steel Casing Agreement with Jacklin’s 
 
         City Administrator gave a brief Presentation of Steel Casing Agreement with Jacklin’s. 

 
Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) will, pursuant to another agreement with CITY, 
provide for the construction of project and execute all necessary agreements regarding 
construction costs for the for the conduit sleeves for future expansion of utilities. The 
CITY, pursuant to said agreement, is financially responsible and must reimburse the 
State 100% of the actual design and construction cost of the conduit sleeves for future 
expansion of utilities 
 
The owner will reimburse the City for the cost of completing the actual design and 
construction of the conduit sleeves as set forth and an estimated total dollar amount. 

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that we authorize the Mayor to sign the Steele 
casing agreement with Jacklin’s.  Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 

      
AYES:  Councilor Rickard 

Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Hill  
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
             Passed by all 
 

C) Action Item – Steel Casing Agreement with Arestad 
 
 



 

	 Page	5  	
	 	

City Administrator Duce explained to the Mayor and Council this is the same agreement 
that you just approved for Jacklin’s 

 
  Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that we authorize the Mayor to sign the Steele casing 

agreement with Mr. Arestad.  Motion seconded by Councilor Hill. 
      

AYES:  Councilor Rickard 
Councilor Hill  

  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
           Passed by all 
   

D) Discussion – Budgeting Goals and Objectives 
 

Council discussed some of their wish list for the budget and some of their objectives 
for this budget year. 
 

11) STAFF REPORTS 
A) Public Works Reporting  
B) Police Reporting 
C) Park and Recreation Reporting 
D) City Administrator  

1. COVID‐19 report 
 

12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 
 
Rhonda Storey from the Senior Center wanted to Thank the Council, Eric Singer and 
everyone who has volunteered and helped use out .  No other City has the help that we 
have had. 
 

13) COUNCIL REPORTS    
 

14) ADJOURN 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm 
 

 
 
  
 



 

	 Page	6  	
	 	

_____________________________________ 
                                                                          Vic Holmes, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L Halligan, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24‐hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



















March CD Journal

Date Ref No. Payee or Description GL No. Account Title Debit
3/3/20 1 Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 607.99

3/3/20 1 Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 60-434-420 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 607.99

3/3/20 1 Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 61-434-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 607.98

3/5/20 2 Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 285.42

3/5/20 2 Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 60-434-420 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 285.41

3/5/20 2 Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 61-434-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 285.41

3/12/20 3 Monthly SWT- February 10-217200 SWT PAYABLE 5,989.00

3/25/20 4 Monthly Veba Contribution- April 10-217650 VEBA HRA PAYABLE 10,410.00

3/27/20 5 Caselle Monthly Charges 10-415-895 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

3/27/20 5 Caselle Monthly Charges 60-434-850 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

3/27/20 5 Caselle Monthly Charges 61-434-850 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

3/31/20 6 Monthly Banking Fees 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 75.00

3/2/20 7 Bi-Annual USDA Sewer Loan Payment 61-235000 LOAN PAY. - SEWER CONSTRUCTION 7,525.95

3/2/20 7 Bi-Annual USDA Sewer Loan Payment 61-490-970 INTEREST EXPENSE 25,709.05

3/2/20 15206 Rivercity Baseball Club- Flower Baskets 10-438-600 PARK MAINTENANCE 400.00

3/2/20 15207 Herrington & Assoc- Workshop Presentation 10-411-470 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 152.00

3/2/20 15207 Herrington & Assoc- Workshop Presentation 10-413-470 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 38.00

3/2/20 15207 Herrington & Assoc- Workshop Presentation 10-424-470 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 190.00

3/2/20 15208 On Target Solutions Group- Seminar 10-421-490 SCHOOLING 975.00

3/2/20 15209 Rachelle Ottosen- Garden Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/5/20 15210 VOID 10-159000 SUSPENSE 0.00

3/5/20 15211 Peggy Koloziej- Garden Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/5/20 15212 Donna Mapes- Garden Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/5/20 15213 Lee Swoboda- Garden Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/5/20 15214 Robert Malloy- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 10.69

3/5/20 15215 Cassandra Fritz- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 83.00

3/5/20 15216 Hayden Homes- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 255.28

3/9/20 15217 Leon Duce- Randelenders Gold & Hunting 10-438-755 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE < 1,000 149.72

3/9/20 15218 United Rentals- Late Fee 10-415-820 SERVICE CHARGES 1.90

3/9/20 15219 Idaho Chiefs of Police Association Annual Dues 10-421-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 400.00

3/10/20 15220 Lakeland High School- Yearbook Ad 10-419-690 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00

3/10/20 15221 K-Log, Inc.- New council audience chairs (30) 40-400-600 OTHER PROJECTS 4,003.92

3/11/20 15222 Visa- February Credit Card Payment/TM 10-421-470 TRAVEL- MEALS & LODGING 59.57

3/11/20 15222 Visa- February Credit Card Payment/TM 10-421-797 SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT AGRMT 34.99

3/11/20 15222 Visa- February Credit Card Payment/TM 10-421-765 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE < 1,000 279.96

3/11/20 15222 Visa- February Credit Card Payment/TM 10-421-760 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE > 1,000 1,007.93

3/11/20 15222 Visa- February Credit Card Payment/TM 10-421-320 OPERATING & SPECIAL DEPT SUPPL 5.15

3/17/20 15223 Costco- Supplies CH 10-423-320 OPERATING & SPECIAL DEPT SUPPL 519.49

3/17/20 15223 Costco- Supplies CH 10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.74

3/17/20 15223 Costco- Supplies CH 60-434-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.74

3/17/20 15223 Costco- Supplies CH 61-434-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.73

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 10-415-910 COMPUTER SERVICES CONTRACT 56.58

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 10-423-770 SOFTWARE 169.75

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 10-421-797 SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT AGRMT 169.75

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 10-435-890 COMPUTERS AND PRINTERS 169.75

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 61-434-905 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 56.58

3/18/20 15224 Idville- Software ID Maker 60-434-905 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 56.59

3/18/20 15225 Naval Surface Warfare Center- Thermal Cameras 10-421-796 LEASES/DEBT SERVICE 600.00

3/18/20 15226 DSS Backyard Events - Petting Zoo Pony Rides 10-440-875 TASTE OF RATHDRUM 1,060.00

3/19/20 15227 VOID 10-159000 SUSPENSE 0.00

3/19/20 15228 Sarah Smith- Soccer Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

1



March CD Journal

Date Ref No. Payee or Description GL No. Account Title Debit

3/19/20 15229 Peggy Koloziej- Gardening Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/19/20 15230 Lee Swoboda- Gardening Class Refund 10-370-180 CLASSES 15.00

3/19/20 15231 Lynn Clugston- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15232 Courtney Coy- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 20.00

3/19/20 15233 Cheryl Elmose- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15234 Kim Fus- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15235 Amy Howell- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 30.00

3/19/20 15236 Tracy Jessop- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15237 Tammy Hern- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15238 Jessa O'Connor- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 40.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 10-322-100 BUILDING PERMITS 2,142.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 13-300-200 IMPACT FEE - CIRCULATION 1,344.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 15-300-200 IMPACT FEE REVENUE - PARKS 1,236.16

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 10-370-260 MECHANICAL INSP/ADM FEE 207.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 10-370-250 PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTION/AD FEE 237.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 66-300-200 CONNECTION FEE/TRANSMISSION 4,000.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 61-208000 DUE TO POST FALLS 3,169.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 63-300-200 CAP FEES 5,661.00

3/19/20 15239 Mort Construction- Building Permit Refund 19-5769 60-370-550 WATER METER/AMR 237.00

3/19/20 15240 Dallen Wilding- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 30.00

3/19/20 15241 Julie See- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 20.00

3/19/20 15242 Christina Pratt- Volleyball Refund 10-370-210 RECREATION FEES 25.00

3/19/20 15243 Lynn Clugston- Volleyball Refund 10-370-190 PARK & REC SPONSORS 125.00

3/19/20 15244 Rathdrum Dental- Volleyball Refund 10-370-190 PARK & REC SPONSORS 125.00

3/19/20 15245 Rebecca Bruse- Volleyball Refund 10-370-190 PARK & REC SPONSORS 125.00

3/19/20 15246 Northwest Radiator- Clean & Flush Radiator 10-438-610 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 318.75

3/19/20 15247 Justin Dove- Lunch & Training 10-421-470 TRAVEL- MEALS & LODGING 14.19

3/19/20 15248 Visa- Credit Card Statement/LD 10-414-330 FUEL 64.03

3/19/20 15248 Visa- Credit Card Statement/LD 10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 186.00

3/19/20 15248 Visa- Credit Card Statement/LD 10-415-330 FUEL & VEHICLE MISC 24.99

3/24/20 15249 ITD- Plate Renewal- 4003 & 4007 10-421-320 OPERATING & SPECIAL DEPT SUPPL 46.00

3/24/20 15250 Mutual of Omaha- April Premium 10-218100 LONG TERM DISABILITY 685.32

3/25/20 15251 State of Idaho- Transfer of Water Rights 60-436-425 STATE FEES 750.00

3/25/20 15252 Romaine Electric- Sweeper Repairs #26 10-431-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 188.48

3/25/20 15253 Alyana & Kurt South- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 147.81

3/25/20 15254 Lavern Hill- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 58.71

3/25/20 15255 Brad Hitt- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 53.55

3/25/20 15256 Dee Dee Sandhurst- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 117.81

3/25/20 15257 Robert Malloy- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 68.69

3/25/20 15258 US Postal Service- March Utility Bills 10-415-370 POSTAGE 287.19

3/25/20 15258 US Postal Service- March Utility Bills 60-434-370 POSTAGE 287.19

3/25/20 15258 US Postal Service- March Utility Bills 61-434-370 POSTAGE 287.19

87,682.07

2



 
Page 1 

 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and Council   

From: City Clerk Sherri L Halligan 

Date: April 22, 2020 

Re: City Property Surplus 

 

Mayor& Council: 

  The Clerk’s Office would like the following items listed to be declared as surplus.  

Clerk’s Department 

The clerk’s office would like to surplus: 

 30 Council Chamber Chairs 

 5 Staff Chairs 

 

  Sincerely, 

                                                                                                           

 
 

City Clerk 
City of Rathdrum                                                                                         

 

CITY OF RATHDRUM   
CLERKS OFFICE 



R:\Administration\COUNCIL PACKETS\COUNCIL MEETING PACKETS\FY19-20\April 2020\April 22\Doc\05d Lift Stations-Force Main-Water Main Acceptance Brookshire 

subdivision - 4.15.2020.docx 

Memo 
To:   City Council 

From:  Kevin Jump 
   

Date:  April 15, 2020 

Re:  Brookshire – Acceptance of Infrastructure 

 

The developer for Brookshire subdivision has completed the construction of public 
infrastructure within their project limits:  sanitary sewer lift station, sanitary sewer 
force main (both permanent and interim sections) and off-site water main extension.   

A performance surety was provided at the time of final plat recording in November 
2019 which has now been replaced with the required Warranty Surety to the city 
clerk’s office pertaining to the public improvements proposed for acceptance. 

As per requirement by Rathdrum City Code, the public infrastructure constructed 
have been reviewed and found to be complete and acceptable by the Rathdrum 
Public Works Department.  We are herein seeking Rathdrum City Council’s formal 
acceptance of improvements for the subdivision known as Brookshire. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
8047 W. Main Street 
Rathdrum, ID  83858 

P  208.687.2700 
F  208.687.1377 



Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat 2020 Staff_CC.doc  

 1 

 

 

City of Rathdrum 

City Council 
  

Staff Report –Final Plat 
 

 

To: Rathdrum City Council 

From: City of Rathdrum Planning and Zoning Administrator 

Date of Report: April 17, 2020 

Subject: Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat (Major Subdivision)  

Meeting Date: April 22, 2020 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Applicant / Owner: Bluegrass Development, LLC, 1250 Northwood Center Court, Suite A, Coeur d’Alene, 

Idaho, 83814 for Henrickson Family Holdings LLC, 575 Canterbury Lane, Moses Lake, WA 98837, per purchase 

option. 

Applicant’s Representative:   Representing the Applicant is Drew Dittman of Lake City Engineering, Inc., 126 

E. Poplar Avenue, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814. 

Request:  The approved pr52eliminary subdivision consisted of 461 residential lots and one 10-acre lot on 

approximately 152.45 acres of a 314.316-acre property. The project was to be developed in phases, subject to 

market conditions.  

The Applicant is now requesting final approval of the first addition of the Subdivision consisting of 52 single 

family residential lots, a 19.309-acre lot for the purpose of plat phasing and a remainder parcel comprising 

the unplatted land. 

The minimum residential lot size is 7,535 SF in compliance with the R2 zone district standards (7,500 SF lot 

minimum).  

Right of way dedication of extended Brookshire Avenue, Irish Drive and Gipper Loop, along with a new 

street, Zorich Street, is included in the plat. 

Site Information / Location of Project:  

The proposed plat is generally located at 

the southeasterly corner of Meyer and 

Lancaster Roads.  

The property is currently vacant and 

undeveloped. 

The current site address is 11866 N Meyer 

Road, Rathdrum. The Kootenai County 

Assessors Tax Parcel Number is R-0000-

008-2700. The legal description is 

described as found within the Title Report 

submitted with the application. 

 



Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat 2020 Staff_CC.doc  

 2 

 

 

Zoning:  The property within plat is zoned R-2S (Residential, single family, medium-density). 

Comprehensive Plan Designation:  The Future Land Use Map identifies the site as Transformational. 

Residential use is compatible with this designation. 

 



Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat 2020 Staff_CC.doc  

 3 

 

 

 

PROJECT REVIEW   

Review and Recommendation: 

City planning and public works staff have reviewed the proposed subdivision and determined that it is 

substantially consistent with the Preliminary Plat approval and the Development Agreement executed May 23, 

2019 under Instrument No. 2694181000, Records of Kootenai County, Idaho, subject to minor technical changes.  

The proposed subdivision is also compliant with RCC Title 12, including but not limited to Final Plat Standards 

of RCC 12-3-4. 

The developer has made improvements to the property and has indicated that an acceptable surety as provided by 

City Code for the remaining incomplete infrastructure will be posted.  The City has not yet received the surety for 

the incomplete work. When the performance surety is received, such will be reviewed for acceptance by the City 

Attorney. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed this proposal on April 15, 2020 and recommends Approal of the 

1st Addition final plat to the City Council, subject to the Findings and Conclusions as discussed herein. 

Commission Review: 

Rathdrum City Code (RCC) 12-3-3 establishes the process and standards for final plat approval.   

Pursuant to RCC 12-3-3-2, within 45 days following submission of a complete application and checklist the 

Commission shall review the final plat to determine if it meets established standards, conforms with the 

preliminary plat, contains the required certificates and statements of approval, is vested in the name of the owners, 

has the required improvements or facilities and has warranty for street, water and sewer improvements. The 

Applicant submitted an application for final plat approval on July 22, 2019. Review by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission is scheduled for August 21, 2019 in compliance with this section. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendation to the City Council shall addresses City Code Sections 

12-3-3-(2) (A) through (F): 

Section 12-3-3-2 

Findings: 

1. Pursuant to RCC 12-3-3-2-A the final plat is required to meet established standards.  

2. The final plat shall conform to the preliminary plat per RCC 12-3-3-2-B.  

3. The plat shall include the necessary Certificates and Statements of Approval per RCC 12-3-3-2-C.  

4. A title report confirming that title to the land in the proposed subdivision is vested in the name of the 

owner whose signature appears on the plat is required per RCC 12-3-3-2-C. 

5. Improvements and facilities required by the City for the subdivision shall be completed or a suitable 

guarantee shall be provided. Costs incurred by the City for plan, specification or drawing review and 

approval or construction inspection shall be paid by the subdivider. 

6. The subdivider shall provide warranty that the required water, sewer and street improvements (including 

appurtenant features) and facilities will be free from defects in material and workmanship.  

7. Any Finding of Fact which is more correctly a Conclusion of Law is incorporated herein by this 

reference. 

Conclusions 

1. The final plat meets all standards established by Idaho Code and RCC Title 12 relating to final plats, 

including the checklist, which can be modified by the council. 



Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat 2020 Staff_CC.doc  

 4 

 

 

2. The final plat is essentially the same as the preliminary plat and the conditions imposed when the 

preliminary plat was approved have been met. The City Engineer, Public Works Director or City Council 

may recommend modifications of the preliminary plat up to the time of Council approval of the final plat. 

3. The final plat bears the certificates and statements of approval required by RCC Title 12. 

4. The Applicant has submitted a title report, from a title insurance company authorized to do business in the 

state, confirming that title of the land in the proposed subdivision is vested in the name of the owner 

whose signature appears on the plat. 

5. The facilities and improvements required to be provided by the subdivider have been completed, and the 

costs incurred by the City for plan, specification or drawing review and approval or construction 

inspection have been paid by the subdivider, OR the subdivider has or will provide an irrevocable letter of 

credit or other suitable guarantee acceptable to the City in an amount of one hundred fifty percent (150%) 

of the estimated cost as approved by the City Engineer and with responsible sureties commensurate with 

improvements remaining to be done and costs to be paid, securing to the City the construction and 

installation of the improvements and payment of the costs which will be or have been incurred by the City 

within the fixed time period established by the Council. 

6. Water and Sewer: The subdivider has provided, or will provide, a standard written warranty that the 

required water and sewer improvements and facilities will be free from defects in material and 

workmanship for a period of one year from the date of acceptance of the improvements by the city, 

secured by a performance bond in the amount of twenty five percent (25%) of the actual construction cost 

of the warranted improvements and facilities. 

7. Street Improvements: The subdivider has provided, or will provide, a warranty that the required street 

improvements will be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of two (2) years from 

the date of acceptance of the improvements by the city, secured by a performance bond in the amount of 

twenty five percent (25%) of the actual construction cost of the warranted improvements. 

8. Any Conclusion of Law which is more correctly a Finding of Fact is incorporated herein by this 

reference. 

 

STAFF CONTACT 

Cary Siess, City Planner / Planning and Zoning Administrator 

City of Rathdrum Public Works Department, Planning Division  

8047 W. Main Street, Rathdrum, Idaho 83858 

Phone: 208-687-2700 x 117 / Email: cary@rathdrum.org 
  

Attached Exhibits: 

Exhibit A – Preliminary Subdivision  

Exhibit B – 1st Addition Final Subdivision  

 

 



ONE INCH

DESIGNED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

I
N

I
T

I
A

L

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
B

L
O

C
K

AT FULL SIZE IF NOT

ONE INCH SCALE 

ACCORDINGLY

1
2
6
 
E

.
 
P

O
P

L
A

R
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

E
U

R
 
D

'
A

L
E

N
E

,
 
I
D

A
H

O
 
8
3
8
1
4

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
2
0
8
.
6
7
6
.
0
2
3
0

L
 A

 K
 E

  
C

 I
 T

 Y
  

E
 N

 G
 I

 N
 E

 E
 R

 I
 N

 G

B
R

O
O

K
S

H
I
R

E

T
I
T

L
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

R
A

T
H

D
R

U
M

,
 
I
D

A
H

O

DCD

DLH

1/23/2019

LCE 16-078

1

4

MONTANA

WASHINGTON

POST FALLS

MISSOULA

SANDPOINT

HAYDEN

WALLACE

MOSCOW

LEWISTON

OREGON

WASHINGTON

PULLMAN

CLARKSTON

SPOKANE

IDAHO

GRANGEVILLE

BRITISH COLUMBIA

COEUR D'ALENE

NORTH NORTHNORTH

U.S. 95

PROJECT LOCATION

RATHDRUM, IDAHO

INTERSTATE 90

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

PROJECT SITE

1" = 500'

PROJECT LOCATION

1" = 1000'

VICINITY MAP

NTS

NW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, B.M.

PROJECT SITE

INDEX OF SHEETS

1. TITLE SHEET

2. PRELIMINARY PLAT

3. PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

4. DETAILS

UTILITY CONTACT LIST

AVISTA (GAS / POWER): (208) 769-1343

SPECTRUM (COMM): (208) 277-9452

FRONTIER (COMM): (208) 762-2664

WATER PURVEYOR

CITY OF RATHDRUM - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

8047 WEST MAIN STREET

RATHDRUM, IDAHO 83858

PH: (208) 687-2700

SEWER PURVEYOR

CITY OF RATHDRUM - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

8047 WEST MAIN STREET

RATHDRUM, IDAHO 83858

PH: (208) 687-2700

STREET AND STORMWATER PURVEYOR

CITY OF RATHDRUM - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

8047 WEST MAIN STREET

RATHDRUM, IDAHO 83858

PH: (208) 687-2700

PRELIMINARY PLAT

BROOKSHIRE

PROJECT DEVELOPER

BLUEGRASS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

1250 NORTHWOOD CENTER COURT, SUITE A

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PH: (208) 667-0100

PROJECT ENGINEER

LAKE CITY ENGINEERING, INC.

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PH: (208) 676-0230

PROJECT SITE

PARCEL NUMBER: 51N04W-08-2700 (PORTION)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8,

TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

LESS THE NORTH 393 FEET OF THE WEST 630 FEET, ALL IN

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING

WITHIN THE SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL RAILWAY

RIGHT-OF-WAY.

ACREAGE: 152.45  ACRES

VERTICAL BENCHMARK

RAILROAD SPIKE IN THE NORTH FACE OF A POWER POLE AT THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BOEKEL ROAD AND MEYER ROAD.

ELEV: 2233.92  (NGVD 29)

CONTACT INFORMATION

18 17

87

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

CALL TWO BUSINESS DAYS 

811

ONE-CALL NUMBER

BEFORE YOU DIG

7 8

56

17 16

98

8 9

45

7 8

56

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

 
S

O

U

T

H

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

 
S

K

Y

T

A

X

#

2

2

4

5

7

(

K

T

E

C

)

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

6

T

A

X

 
#

2

0

9

3

7

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

R

/

W

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

LANCASTER ROAD

LANCASTER ROAD

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S

P

O

K

A

N

E

 

I

N

T

E

R

N

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

R

/

W

AIRHORN AVENUE

P
O

R
T

I
O

N

T
A

X
 
#
2
2
4
5
5

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

E

 

1

2

 
S

E

 
Q

T

R

E

X

 
R

R

 
R

/
W

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

W

 

1

2

 
S

E

 
Q

T

R

E

 

1

2

 
S

E

 
Q

T

R

E

X

 
R

/
W

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

7

0

0

(

N

O

T

 
A

 
P

A

R

T

)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

 
S

O

U

T

H

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

 
S

K

Y

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

6

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

T

A

X

 
#

2

0

9

3

7

E

 

1

2

 
S

E

 
Q

T

R

E

X

 
R

R

 
R

/
W

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

7

0

0

(

N

O

T

 
A

 
P

A

R

T

)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

7

0

0

(

N

O

T

 
A

 
P

A

R

T

)

W

 

1

2

 
S

E

 
Q

T

R

WYOMING AVENUE

PROJECT OWNER

HENRICKSON FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC

575 CANTERBURY LANE

MOSES LAKE, WASHINGTON 98837

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

3

2

0

0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
L
C

E
1
/
2
3
/
1
9

1



P

H

A

S

E

 
7

P

H

A

S

E

 
1

P

H

A

S

E

 
2

P

H

A

S

E

 
3

P

H

A

S

E

 
4

P

H

A

S

E

 
5

P

H

A

S

E

 
6

P

H

A

S

E

 
8

68'

3

1

'

3

3

'

1

6

'

6
3
'

5
5

'

8460 sf

8432 sf

8033 sf

10355 sf

7988 sf

9239 sf

8334 sf

8941 sf

8033 sf

8964 sf

3

1

'

8
0

'
7
1

'

7
2

'

4
9
'

95'

115'

6
4
'

116'

114'

8
'

1
4
'

7
5

'

3

2

'

7
2

'

119'

8
1
'

7
2

'

1
0
6

'

1
1
5'

8
9

'

6
7

'

5
6

'

1
1
5

'

6
8
'

3

1

'

6
8

'

115'

7

'

1
4
'

6
7

'
4

3
'

116'

3

1

'

95'

67'

67'

84'

7657 sf

7552 sf

7546 sf

8221 sf
4'

6

0

'

1

2

0

'

5

7

'

7

'

1

2

0

'

6

3

'

1

2

0

'

6

3

'

7

3

'

1

2

2

'

6

0

'

4'

8582 sf

9144 sf

9154 sf

11445 sf

9799 sf

8242 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

15635 sf

12488 sf

11655 sf7680 sf7680 sf
7680 sf

7680 sf
7680 sf

7959 sf

8518 sf

9077 sf

9636 sf

10195 sf

10482 sf10498 sf

11688 sf

8941 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8913 sf

12166 sf

10546 sf

9731 sf

9109 sf

8759 sf

8444 sf

8271 sf

8260 sf

8130 sf

7878 sf

7782 sf

7842 sf

1
3
1
'

6
3

'

5

6

'

1
4
2

'

18'
45'

1
4
7

'

63'

4

2

'

1

6

'

1

2

8

'

1
1
3

'

1

6

'

124'

6
4
'

5
0

'

130'

6
3
'

6
3

'

130'

6
3
'

6
3

'

130'

6
3

'

6
3
'

130'

6
3

'

6
3
'

6

1

'

1

6

'

130'

2
0
0

'

5

8

'

1

7

3

'

163'

15212 sf

10467 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

96'

1
2
0

'

78'
3

1

'

1
4

'
8

6
'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

6

5

'

1
2
9

'

64'

6

5

'

1
3
7

'

64'

6

5

'

1
4
6

'

64'

6

5

'

1
5
5

'

64'

6

5

'

1
6
4

'

64'

64'

1
6
4

'

64'

64'

1
6
4

'

64'

71'

71'

120'

5
5

'

3

1

'

100'

7
5

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

15'

85'

3

1

'

5
5

'

7
5

'

7
0

'

6

5

'

1
7
0

'

6

1

'

4'

1
5
9

'

6

6

'

1
4
5

'

5

'

6

1

'

1
4
0

'

6

5

'

1
3
4

'

6

5

'

1
3
0

'

6
4

'

1
2
9

'

6
4

'

1
3
0

'

6
4
'

1
2
5

'

64'

1
2
2

'

64'

1
2
2

'

7863 sf

7863 sf

6
3
'

1
2
0

'

6
8
'

63'

1
2
0

'

68'

10027 sf7560 sf

7560 sf7560 sf

7560 sf

10189 sf

8174 sf

7874 sf

8380 sf

7826 sf

9088 sf

9826 sf

12479 sf

12222 sf

11585 sf

3

1

'

1
2
0

'

75'

1
0
1
'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

1

6

'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

10'
60'

3

2

'

9
8

'

82'

7
2

'

6
4
'

120'

3
3
'

3
1

'

6
6

'

120'

6
3
'

122'

4
1

'
1
4

'

3

1

'

22'
8
5

'

6
8

'

2
9

'

1

1

7

'

1

1

4

'

2

9

'

4

3

'

1

9

4

'

4

3

'

1

1

8

'

2

9

'

2

9

'

1

2

6

'

8644 sf 9642 sf

11386 sf

10936 sf

10628 sf

11385 sf

13344 sf

14487 sf

11433 sf

9441 sf

8472 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8914 sf

57
'

6'

1
2
0

'

79'

6

3

'

1
2
5

'

84'

1

4

2

'

6

3

'

58'

3

2

'

1

5

4

'

6

3

'

8

5

'

1

4

4

'

6

3

'

8

4

'

1

4

7

'

6

3

'

8

7

'

1

6

2

'

6

3

'

9

4

'

1

9

2

'

6

3

'

2

7

'

7
4
'

1

6

9

'

1

3

9

'

6

3

'

9
1
'

1
2
4

'

6

3

'

8
3
'

120'

1
3
'

5
0
'

7
7

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

100'

3

1

'

5
5

'

7
5

'

8914 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8844 sf

8425 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf
8190 sf

8190 sf

8427 sf

7855 sf

7990 sf

7990 sf

7990 sf

9940 sf

9190 sf

10115 sf

9720 sf

8210 sf

8210 sf

8210 sf

8210 sf

9705 sf

9615 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

9650 sf

9679 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

9615 sf

9832 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8943 sf

9085 sf

10685 sf

11595 sf

11396 sf

10144 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

8280 sf

9832 sf

10892 sf

11278 sf

11279 sf

10385 sf

8914 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8821 sf

8350 sf

8122 sf

8122 sf

9026 sf

10589 sf

8812 sf

8812 sf

11364 sf

12309 sf

15604 sf

12535 sf

9703 sf

14759 sf

120'

5
5

'

3

1

'

100'

7
5

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

114'

1

6

'

6
0

'

65'

1
3
0

'

51'

9
0

'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

63'

1
3
0

'

63'

66'

1
1
6

'

1

5

'

1

6

' 40'

3
5

'

1

6

'

2

5

'

6
3

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

1
2
9

'

7

0

'

1
2
2

'

7
0

'

99'

3

1

'

6
2
'

3

1

'

111'

7
5

'

5
5

'

131'

6
2
'

131'

131'

131'

131'

6
3
'

1
2
0

'

131'

7
5

'

111'
3

1

'

5
5

'

130'

5
5

'

3

1

'

110'

130'

6
3
'

130'

6
2
'

130'

6
3
'

130'

6
2

'

110'

3

1

'

3

1

'

5
5

'

110'

7
5

'

130'

6
3

'

6
3

'

130'

6
3

'

6
2

'

130'

6
3
'

6
3
'

130'

6
3
'

6
2
'

130'

7
5

'

110'

3

1

'

5
5

'

3

1

'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
0
0

'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

1
2
0

'

24'

4
5

'

1
2
2

'

6

7

'

1

2

2

'

4

8

'

1

6

'

9

9

'

9

5

'

1

0

0

'

3

1

'

6

4

'

1

5

'

8

3

'

1

2

0

'

1

0

5

'

79'

1
2
0
'

23
'

67'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

69'

1
2
0

'

69'

83'

1
2
0

'

63'
3

1

'

1
0
0

'

6

4

'

3

1

'

1

1

0

'

7

8

'

1

3

0

'

7
8

'

1

3

0

'

9
7

'

75'

5'

1
3
0

'

3

1

'

100'

7
5

'

5
5

'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

120'

6
3
'

120'

120'

6
3

'

120'

120'

71'

3

1

'

29'

7
5

'

5
4
'

73'

1
2
0

'

66'

7
0

'

1
2
0

'

6
6

'

7
6

'

2
8
'

9
2

'

7
4
'

1

2

0

'

7

0

'

3

1

'

9
6

'

1
2
3
'

7
8

'

120'

7
8
'

6
6

'

1

0

8

'

3

3

'

8
1
'

1

2

'

1

8

'

3

6

'

8

1

'

80'

1

4

2

'

5

0

'

9
7

'

3

3

'

1

5

0

'

1

8

'

5

8

'

6

4

'

1

5

3

'

6

4

'

8

4

'

1

0

0

'

4

3

'

7560 sf

8

0

'

8914 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

138'

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8914 sf

8914 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8256 sf

8674 sf

8164 sf

7999 sf

7954 sf

8102 sf

8112 sf

8111 sf

8112 sf

8112 sf

8029 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

100'

3

1

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

3

1

'

100'

7
5

'

5
5

'

100'

3

1

'

5
5

'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

120'

6
3

'

120'

5
5

'

1

6

'

114'

5

3

'

1

1

0

'

1

6

'

5

3

'

1

8

'

1

8

'

4
5

'

7
2
'

7
2

'

7
2

'

7
2

'

7

2

'

1

2

0

'

9

'

6

1

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

4

9

'

1

4

'

6

3

'

1

2

0

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

8113 sf

8113 sf

7556 sf

8966 sf

8614 sf

8599 sf

8584 sf

8570 sf

8555 sf

8540 sf

8525 sf

8750 sf

16826 sf

10620 sf

10710 sf

8626 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

8914 sf

8914 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

10383 sf

13210 sf

9578 sf

7922 sf

7922 sf

7922 sf

7621 sf

11927 sf

12685 sf

8006 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

8190 sf

10920 sf

10920 sf

10920 sf

10920 sf

10897 sf

12029 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

12029 sf

9914 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

9942 sf

9995 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

8125 sf

9914 sf

11914 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

10500 sf

8053 sf

8050 sf

8050 sf

8050 sf

8050 sf

10264 sf

9118 sf

7705 sf

7705 sf

7705 sf

7705 sf

7680 sf

10701 sf

10857 sf

9575 sf

9000 sf

10986 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf

9797 sf

9797 sf

8625 sf

8625 sf

8625 sf

8625 sf

10831 sf

9819 sf

8510 sf

8510 sf

8510 sf

8510 sf

8510 sf

8884 sf

8884 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf
7590 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf

7590 sf

8876 sf

6

3

'

6
3
'

102'

2

7

'

1

5

'

2
5

'

70'

1
3
3

'

33'

1

6

'

2

6

'

65'

1
3
2

'

65'

65'

1
3
2

'

65'

65'

1
3
2

'

65'

65'

1
3
2

'

65'

65'

1
3
2

'

65'

65'

1
3
1

'

65'

65'

1
3
1
'

65'

70'

1
1
1

'

3

1

'

1

6

' 29'

208'

4

7

'

2

0

7

'

1
6
7

'

4

7

'

3

2

'

150'

6
5

'

2
3
'

1

6

'

170'

6
3
'

6
3
'

170'

3
3
'

3

4

'

6
3

'

154'

7

2

'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

6
3
'

120'

6
3

'

6
3
'

120'

7
5

'

100'

3

1

'

5
5

'

120'

5
5

'

3

1

'

100'

120'

6
3

'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

120'

6
3
'

1
4
'

1

6

'

4

3

'

1

1

6

'

68'

1

0

9

'

5

8

'

93'

1
2
6

'

12'
1

6

'

5

4

'

63'

1
2
6

'

63'

63'

1
2
6

'

63'

63'

1
2
6

'

63'

66'

1
0
6

'

4

4

'

1

6

'

12'

154'

4

7

'

1

7

5

'

1
7
6

'

4
7

'

1

6

'

1

7

'

115'

6
3

'

3
5

'

130'

6
3
'

6
3
'

130'

6
3
'

6
3
'

130'

6
3
'

6
3

'

130'

6
3
'

6
3
'

130'

6
3

'

6
3
'

130'

6
3

'

6
3
'

130'

6
3
'

6
3
'

130'

6
3
'

6
3

'

130'

8
4

'

8
4
'

130'

8
4
'

8
4
'

130'

8
4
'

8
4
'

130'

8
4
'

8
4
'

130'

8
4

'

3

1

'

105'

9
7

'

7
7

'

125'

8
4
'

8
4

'

125'

8
4
'

8
4
'

125'

8
4

'

125'

8
4

'

125'

8
4
'

125'

8
4
'

105'

3

1

'

7
7

'

125'

6
0

'

3

1

'

105'

125'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

105'

3

1

'

6
0

'

3

1

'

105'

8
0

'

6
1
'

125'

6
5

'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

6
5

'

125'

6
5

'

6
5

'

125'

8
0

'

105'

3

1

'

6
0

'

76'

3

1

'

1
0
5

'

96'

1
2
5

'

1
2
5

'

84'

1
2
5

'

84'

1
2
5

'

3

2

'

84'

1
2
5

'

84'

1
2
5

'

84'

84'

1
2
5

'

84'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

70'

1
1
5

'

70'

1
1
5

'

70'

1
1
5

'

70'

9
5

'

3

1

'

70'

60'

3

1

'

9
5

'

80'

67'

1
1
5

'

67'

1
1
5

'

67'

1
1
5

'

67'

1
1
5

'

1

6

'

53'

1
1
5

'

7
0

'

1
0
9

'

7

0

'

6

6

'

1
6

'

7

5

'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

63'

2

5

'

1

0

6

'

66'

66'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

66'

66'

66'

1
1
5

'

86'

9
5

'

3

1

'

66'

66'

80'

9
5

'

3

1

'

75'

75'

1
1
5

'

75'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

75'

86'

1
1
5

'

3

7

'

1
1
5

'

78'

9

3

'

21'

1
1
5

'

1

0

5

'

3
3'

2

7

'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

74'

1
1
5

'

74'

74'

74'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

74'

78'

9
5

'

58'

3

1

'

58'

3

1

'

9
5

'

66'

66'

1
1
5

'

66'

1
1
5

'

66'

1
1
5

'

1
1
5

'

66'

3

2

'

1
1
5

'

66'

1
1
5

'

61'

1
1
5

'

72'

9
5

'

10957 sf

1

5

7

'

13684 sf

1

4

1

'

7

0

'

7

0

'

6
3

'

6
2

'

6

2

'

3

1

'

1

6

'

1

4

3

'

5
5

'

1
6
4
'

1
7
4
'

120'

6
6
'

63'

1
5
1
'

1
1
4
'

6
3
'

6
3
'

6
6
'

6
3
'

6
3
'

1
3
0
'

9

7

'

1

0

6

'

1
2
6
'

67'

67'

147'

67'

90'

70'

70'

70'

7
9
'

70'

70'

7
9
'

9
0
'

7
7
'

66'

66'

66'

74'

66'

66'

66'

74'

74'

74'

75'

98'

74'

75'

75'

66'

75'

66'

66'

114'

84'

84'

84'

84'

84'

84'

657'

6
1
7
'

8087 sf

7949 sf

6
3
'

6
3

'

123'

123'

5
'

4
6

'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

3'

6
3
'

1

1

9

'

1
0
2
'

9

5

'

63'

7972 sf

1
2
0

'

63'

8178 sf

1
2
2

'

1

6

'

7665 sf

9
1

'

1
2
6

'

63'

6
5

'

1

2

'

1

1

9

'

1

5

'

5

0

'

1

1

'

7

6

'

1
2
2

'

8
6

'

3

1

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

6
3

'

1

2

0

'

7

4

'

1

6

'

6

3

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

7

9

'

1

2

0

'

120'

9

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

1
2
0
'

1
2
0
'

6

7

'

120'

5
2

'

1

1

4

'

8

6

'

13360 sf

98'

1
2
5

'

36'

1
1
6

'

8

3

'

3

2

'

1

3

3

'

20'

1

1

6

'

12467 sf

50'

9294 sf

1
1
5

'

5

4

'

3

2

'

7

0

'

10095 sf

3

0

'

3

0

'

1
2
0

'

122'

7560 sf

6

4

'

1

1

4

'

1

2

0

'

7

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

5
4

'

1

2

0

'

7560 sf

12803 sf

125'

3

5

'

11302 sf

9
5

'

125'

9
0

'

6
9
'

8
4
'

1

0

2

'

8
4

'

3

1

'

11724 sf

1
0
6

'

11003 sf

12135 sf

10554 sf

20713 sf

17405 sf

10375 sf

10375 sf

10375 sf

2

8

'

1

6

'
7
0

'

6
7

'

1

6

'

9
6

'

19'

1
0
8

'

1
2
8

'

3

5

'

8

6

'

1

1

6

'

1

6

'

5

7

'

5

8

'

2

5

'

1

3

1

'

1

9

9

'

8

6

'

7
7

'

7

5

'

6

6

'

8'

5

1

'

73'

5
0

'

8

'

125'

8
3
'

124'

8
3
'

125'

7720 sf

125'

96'

63'

125'

6
2
'

8905 sf

6
2
'

7560 sf

6
2
'

22'

7560 sf

43'

7560 sf

41'

1
2
0

'

1
2

0
'

7560 sf

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

1

0

'

72'

3

1

'

7696 sf

63'

7821 sf

7821 sf

55'

7821 sf

7821 sf

7821 sf
12447 sf

1

0

7

'

120'

30'

8314 sf

96'

1

2

4

'

5

1

'

1
2
0

'

6
5

'

5

3

'

103'

1
2
0

'

1
2

0
'

5

3

'

35'

30'
33'

6
7

'

67'

63'

67'

1

1

4

'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0
'

6
7'

6
3
'

1
2
0

'

6
3

'

6
3
'

6
7

'

1

0

'

1

6

'

5

7

'

1
2
0
'

7
5
'

6
9
'

6
3
'

151'

1

2

'

3
8

'

1
2
4

'

65'

1
0
'

1

2

0

'

9

0
'

7

3

'

9406 sf

6

3

'

1

0

'

7
3

'

3

2

'

3

2

'

9406 sf

9

0
'

8053 sf

9302 sf

6
3

'

9268 sf

1
0
0

'

75'

7996 sf

7889 sf

7919 sf

3
2

'

4
1
'

7680 sf

2
8

'

55'

98'

3

1

'

1
4
'

122'

64'

4
6

'

97'

64'

3

1

'

1
4
'

5
'

64'

4
4
'

6
3
'

122'

1
2
0

'

64'

6
3

'

1
2
1

'

1
2
0

'

1
2
1
'

6
3
'

64'

1
0
8

'

6
5

'

1

1

'

1
1
'

10059 sf

5

'

1

2

0

'

9

5

'

6

9

'

1

2

0

'

5

9

'

9386 sf

9

5

'

5

'

7

8

'

1

2

0

'

7811 sf

7560 sf
7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf 7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

7560 sf

1

6

'

23'

9514 sf

3

7

'

1
0
0

'

69'

63'

63'

163'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

1
2
0

'

3

1

'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
0
0

'

60'

1
2
0

'

11550 sf

11259 sf

7535 sf

7807 sf

7807 sf

7807 sf

7807 sf

1

6

4

'

7807 sf

7

2

'

9

9

'

1

6

'

1

4

4

'

5

3

'

7'

1

0

0

'

3

9

'

6
3
'

1

6

'

6

7
'

1

2

0
'

1

1

'

6
3

'

6
7

'

6
7

'

1
2
0

'

63'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

6
3
'

22'
67'

1
2
0

'

67
'

63'

13104 sf

8143 sf

1
1
0

'

8490 sf

100'

1
2
4

'

8
5

'

5

2

'

1

2

3

'

7
4
'

85'

5

0

'

5

4

'

1

6

'

11363 sf

16595 sf

1
4
7

'

11541 sf

45'

25
'

1
2
0

'

7
0

'

6
6

'

66
'

1

3

2

'

6
3
'

5

0

'

1

3

3

'

73'

6
3

'

6
3

'

1

3

4

'

66'

5

0

'

5
0

'

6
3
'

1
0
4
'

1
0
0
'

70'

7560 sf

1
2
0
'

1
3
9
'

7560 sf

7685 sf

7560 sf

11997 sf

5

7

'

5'

5

3

'

1

1

4

'

5

0

'

1

1

9

'

6

5

'

5
3
'

6
3
'

7837 sf
7596 sf

8718 sf

9759 sf

62'
5'

1
2
0

'

65'

1

2

1

'

4

0

'

1

2

9

'

5
0

'

1
2
4
'

1
1
2
'

8022 sf

1
1
3

'

64'

11594 sf

64'

3

0

'

1
2
7

'

7680 sf

8974 sf

7680 sf

7680 sf

7680 sf

7680 sf

64'

7680 sf

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

64'

1
2
0

'

64'

64'

4

2

'

16225 sf

70'

7
0

'

25'

5

1

'

6
3

'

13118 sf

143'

12359 sf

2

2

'

5

8

'

2

1

'

1
4
3

'

102'

12026 sf

12595 sf

2

0

'

1

5

0

'

5

2

'

1
0

'

2

2

'

132'

5

2

'

1
1
4

'

2

6

'

14490 sf

13338 sf

124'

1
6
2

'

2

0

'

7
0

'

6

1

'

1

5

4

'

140'

2

2

'

5
5

'

R

=

1

2

0

7

.
5

'

R
=

1
5

5
2

.
5

'

R

=

7

5

0

.
0

'

R

=

5

0

0

.
0

'

R
=

7
5

0

.
0

'

R
=

9
9

7
.
5

'

R

=

4

0

0

.

0

'

R
=

2
1

9
0

.0
'

R
=

2
0

0
0 .0

'

R

=

7

9

2

.
5

'

R
=

1450
.0'

R

=
1

2
5

0

.0

'

R
=

7
9

2
.
5

'

R
=

1
8

1
0

.0
'

R
=

2
2

3
7

.
5

'

R
=

1
9

4
7

.
5

'

R

=
1

6
5

0
.0

'

R

=
3

5

0

.
0

'

R

=

5

0

0

.0
'

S88°42'E 2009.7'

S88°42'E 630.0'

S

5

6

°

0

0

'

W

 

4

0

8

.

8

'

N
0
1
°
3
0
'
E

 
3
9
3
.
0
'

N
0
1
°
3
0
'
E

 
2
2
2
6
.
1
'

N88°43'W 160.1'

S
0
1
°
2
4
'
W

 
2
3
8
2
.
1
'

N88°43'W 2311.1'

S
0
1
°
2
4
'
W

1
1
3
.
4
'

N

5

6

°

0

0

'

E

 

1

9

6

.

4

'

R
=

1
7

5
0

.
0

'

R

=
1

0
0

2
.
5

'

R

=

5

0

0

.
0

'

BASIS OF BEARINGS

S88°42'16"E 2639.70'

1

2

3

4

6

5

7

8

9

10

12

14

18

17

11

13

16

15

19

20
21

22

24

23

25

26
27

28 29

30

31 32

33
34

35
36

37

38

1

2

3

5

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13
14

151617
18

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

2627

28

29

30

31

32

33

20255 sf

169'

3

1

'

4
5

'

89'

2

1

'

2

2

2

'

1

0

9

'

2

2

9

'

9

0
'

7

'

4

'

1

6

'5'

5

1

'

1

4

0

'

TRACT A

1

2

3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

3516 sf

12727 sf

3

1

'

8

6

'

460'

2

1

'

7

9

'

8

4

'

5

'

2

6

'

2
7

'

3
4
0

'

7

9

'

5

0

'

4
6

'
6
8

'

6
8

'

6
5

'

1
0
4
'

4

0

'

65'

63'

5'
68'

6
8
'

6
3

'

TRACT C

TRACT D

1

2

3

4

7508 sf

5'

3

1

'

8

9

'

3
5
1
'

2
7

'

5

2
'

4
6

'

6
7

'

6
7

'

6
7

'
4

4
'

TRACT E

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

435654 sf

1

0

'

2

5

0

'

3
7

0
'

2
3
4

'

8
4
'

8
3
'

8
3

'

8
3
'

8
3
'

1
2
5

'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12
13

14
15

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2
3 4

5 6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1
2

3 4 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

11

12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14537 sf

2613 sf

13298 sf

3

1

'

650'

1

5

'

7

6

'

1

1

6

'

2

0

'

3

1

'

1

3

5

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

5

4

'

6

3

'

6
3
'

6
3
'

6
3
'

6
3
'

4
5

'

5

3

'

1

0

'

8

5

'

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT C

1353 sf

7520 sf

1109 sf

5619 sf

2

0

'

3

2

'

7

1

'

3

1

'

3

6

0

'

3

1

'

1

1

5

'

1

4

0

'

8

0

'

7

5

'

8

5

'

1

5

'

5

9

'

2

6

'

6

9

'

2

6

'

3

6

0

'

5

9

'

3

1

'

6

3

'

6

3

'

1

2

0

'

6

3

'

1

5

'

1

4

9

'

8430 sf
6758 sf

30'

2
2
1

'

1
6
5

'

3

1

'

3

2

'

5

2

'

7

1

'

1

2

'

7

2

'

7
2

'

6
0

'

1
4
5

'

5

2

'

25'

3

1

'

1
6
5

'

2
3
9

'

5
8
'

5

8

'

1

4

8

'

2

5

'

7
0

'

7

0

'

7

0

'

2

6

'

TRACT A TRACT B

8519 sf

9338 sf

229'

1
0

'

3

1

'

1

9

0

'

4
0
5

'

1

4

9

'

4
8
1
'

2

6

0

'

TRACT D

9

5

'

6
3
'

6
3

'

6
3
'

63'

63'
30'

96'

6
5

'

3

1

'

5
5

'

2

1

'

329'

3
9
3

'

2

0

0

'

10'

9
0

'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

63'

6
3
'

6
3

'

6
3
'

1

1

'

5

2

'

2
7

'

2

6

'

24530 sf

30'

8
'

3

1

'

169'

2

5

5

'

1

0

9

'

8

6

'

8

6

'

2

0

'

2

5

0

'

4
5
7

'

450 sf

9083 sf

3
0

'

6
7

'

1

0

9

'

7
3
8

'

7

6

'

3

1

'

TRACT C

TRACT B

TRACT A

TRACT B

4

2

3

1

2

1

1

9

3

7

4

2

10

11

5

8

6

12

2

1

12

2

6

9

10

3

7

11

8

4

1

5

1

TRACT A

TRACT C

TRACT B

TRACT D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

ONE INCH

DESIGNED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

I
N

I
T

I
A

L

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
B

L
O

C
K

AT FULL SIZE IF NOT

ONE INCH SCALE 

ACCORDINGLY

1
2
6
 
E

.
 
P

O
P

L
A

R
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

E
U

R
 
D

'
A

L
E

N
E

,
 
I
D

A
H

O
 
8
3
8
1
4

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
2
0
8
.
6
7
6
.
0
2
3
0

L
 A

 K
 E

  
C

 I
 T

 Y
  

E
 N

 G
 I

 N
 E

 E
 R

 I
 N

 G

B
R

O
O

K
S

H
I
R

E

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

R
A

T
H

D
R

U
M

,
 
I
D

A
H

O

DCD

DLH

1/23/2019

LCE 16-078

2

4

SCALE: 1" = 150'

300150750

N
O

R
T

H

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

CALL TWO BUSINESS DAYS 

811

ONE-CALL NUMBER

BEFORE YOU DIG

130' R/W

120.06'  R/W

60'

R/W

6

0

' 
R

/
W

60'

R/W

60' R/W

60'

R/W

R50' R/W

60' R
/W

60'

R/W

R60' R/W

60'

R/W

60' R/W

60' RW

60' R/W

60'

R/W

60'

R/W

6
0
' R

/W

2

0

'

60'

R/W

R60' R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

60'

R/W

6

0

'

R

/
W

60'

R/W

60'

60' R/W

60' R/W

60' R/W

80' R/W

90' R/W

120'  R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

6
0
' R

/W

EX 100'

R/W

EX 130'

R/W

LANCASTER ROAD

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

 
T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

(

A

G

4

I
D

A

H

O

,
 
L

L

C

)

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

6

(

J

O

I
N

T

 
S

C

H

O

O

L

 
D

I
S

T

R

I
C

T

 
N

o

 
2

7

2

)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

7

-

9

1

0

0

(

H

E

N

R

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
H

O

L

D

I
N

G

S

,
 
L

L

C

)

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

S

O

U

T

H

 
2

N

D

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

4

9

)

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

S

O

U

T

H

 
1

S

T

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

1

5

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

 
S

K

Y

 
2

N

D

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

2

6

)

T

A

X

 
#

2

0

9

3

7

(

C

O

P

P

E

R

 
B

A

S

I
N

 
C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

,
 
I
N

C

.
)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

7

0

0

(

H

E

N

R

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
H

O

L

D

I
N

G

S

,
 
L

L

C

)

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

 
T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

(

A

G

4

I
D

A

H

O

,
 
L

L

C

)

S

P

O

K

A

N

E

 

I

N

T

E

R

N

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

R

/

W

(

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

(

W

K

L

V

,
 
L

L

C

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

 
S

K

Y

(

B

K

 
K

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

9

4

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

S

K

Y

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I

R

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

6
0
'

R
/W

1

5

'

2

0

'

R50' R/W

1

5

'

10'

10'

8

0

'

R

/
W

60' R/W

15'

15'

10'

10'

8

0

' 
R

/
W

EX 75' R/W

(FUT 80' R/W)

R50' R/W

PROJECT MATRIX

ZONING: R-2S

GROSS AREA: 152.45 ac

DEDICATED R/W: 6.07 ac

SCHOOL SITE (LOT 1/BLK 7): 10.00 ac

OPEN SPACE: 3.53 ac

LIFT STATION (TR D/BLK 3): 0.08 ac

NET RESIDENTIAL AREA: 132.77 ac

# RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 461

DENSITY: 3.5 du/ac

MAXIMUM LOT SIZE: 20,713 sf

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 7,535 sf

AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 9,000 sf

# LOTS ≥ 10,000 sf: 106 (23.0%)

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

AIRHORN AVENUE

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

3

2

0

0

(

W

A

L

T

E

R

 
M

E

Y

E

R

)

20'

15'

28'

35'

R=20' (TYP)

R=20' (TYP)

R=20' (TYP)

R=20' (TYP)

R=20' (TYP)

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

6

0

'

R

/
W

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

10' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

GIPPER LOOP

IRISH DRIVE

IRISH CIRCLE

I
R

I
S

H
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

L

U

J

A

C

K

 

W

A

Y

ROCKINGHAM ROAD

L
U

J
A

C
K

 
W

A
Y

 L
U

JA
C

K
 W

A
Y

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

THEISMANN ROAD

CAVANAUGH DRIVE

THEISMANN ROAD

F
A

R
L
E

Y
 
W

A
Y

FARLEY WAY

BERTELLI WAY

B

E

R

T

E

L

L

I

 

W

A

Y

KRAUSS CIRCLE

K

R

A

U

S

S

 
C

I
R

C

L
E

K
R

A
U

S
S

 
C

I
R

C
L
E

B

E

T

T

I
S

 
C

O

U

R

T

L
A

T
T

N
E

R
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

60' R/W

K
R

A
U

S
S

 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H
 
 
 
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

G
I
P

P
E

R
 
L
O

O
P

Z
O

R
I
C

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

QUINN WAY

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

60'

R/W

60'

R/W

60' R/W

10' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

10' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

10' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

80' R/W

10' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

R50' R/W

60' R/W

60' DEDICATED R/W

60' DEDICATED R/W

65'

DEDICATED R/W

65'

DEDICATED R/W

60' R/W

F

A

R

L

E

Y

 
W

A

Y

 
 
C

A

V

A

N

A

U

G

H

 
 
 
 
D

R

I
V

E

LONE PINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

7

8

7 8

56

5

8

I
R

I
S

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

20' SIDE

SETBACK

(FLANKING)

20' SIDE

SETBACK

(FLANKING)

20' FRONT SETBACK (TYP)

20' FRONT SETBACK

8' SIDE

SETBACK (TYP)

20' REAR

SETBACK (TYP)

8' SIDE SETBACK

(FLANKING, TYP)

R

=

2

0

'

R

=

2

0

'

(R-2S ZONE)

PROJECT BOUNDARY

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

0

0

0

(

W

K

L

V

,
 
L

L

C

)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS

NTS

8' SIDE

SETBACK

(TYP)

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

STREET

STREET

S
T

R
E

E
T

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP)

NOTE:

PHASING SHOWN HEREON IS TENTATIVE AND

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. OWNER

RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALTER PHASING

WITH CITY APPROVAL.

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 15

BLOCK 16

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 18

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 30

BLOCK 31

BLOCK 32

BLOCK 32

BLOCK 33

BLOCK 34

BLOCK 35

BLOCK 36

BLOCK 36

BLOCK 37

BLOCK 38

BLOCK 7

R50' R/W

30' ACCESS

EASEMENT

R50' R/W

R50' R/W

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

15' UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP)

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 27

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
L
C

E
1
/
2
3
/
1
9

1



P

H

A

S

E

 
7

P

H

A

S

E

 
1

P

H

A

S

E

 
2

P

H

A

S

E

 
3

P

H

A

S

E

 
4

P

H

A

S

E

 
5

P

H

A

S

E

 
6

P

H

A

S

E

 
8

S
S

1
0
 
 
 
>

YH

X

E

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

FO

FO

FO

W12

W12

W12

W12

OHP

OHP

OHP

T

GV

UC

E

I
C

V

I
C

V

ICV

ICV

ICV

ICV

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

W
8

W
8

S

S

8

 
 
 
>

W

8

W

8

W

8

W
8

W
8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W
8

W
8

S
S

1
0
 
 
 
>

<

 
 
 
S

S

1

0

W

8

W

8

W
8

W
8

W

8

W8

W8

W
8

W
8

W

8

W8

W8

W8

W8

<

 

 

 

S

S

8

<

 

 

 

S

S

8

<   SS8

<   SS8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W

8

<   SS8

<   SS8

W

8

W
8

W8

W8

W8

W

8

W
8

W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

<

 

 

 

S

S

8

<

 

 

 

S

S

8

W

8

W
8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W

8

SS10   >

S

S

1

0

 

 

 

>

FM8

F
M

8

F

M

8

F

M

8

F

M

8

F
M

8

FM
8 F

M
8

F

M

8

W16

W16

W

1

6

W

1

6

W

1

6

W

1
6

W16

W

1
6

W

1

6

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8

<

 
 
 
S

S

1

2

<

 
 
 
S

S

1

2

<   SS12

<   SS12

W

1

6

W

1

6

W

1
6

W16

W16

W16

W16

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

W
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W

8

<   S
S8

SS8   >

S

S

8

 
 
 
>

S

S

8

 
 
 
>

<   SS8

<   SS8

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

W8

W8

W8

W8

W

8

W8

W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

SS8   >

SS8   >

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<   SS8

SS8   >

SS8   >

W8

W8

W8

W

8

W

8

W

8

W
8

W
8

<   SS8

SS8   >

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

W8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

S

S

8

 
 
 
>

W

8

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

<   SS8

W8

W8

W8

W

8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W

8

W8

SS8   >

SS8   >

W

8

W8

W8

<

 
 
 
S

S

8

W

8

W
8

W8

W8

W8

W
8

W

8

W

8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

F
M

8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<   SS8

<

 
 
 
S

S

8

W

8

S

S

8
 
 
 
>

S

S

8
 
 
 
>

2
2
5
5

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2260

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2265

2

2

7

0

2

2

7

5

2

2

8

0

2

2

5

5

2

2

5

5

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

5

2265

2

2

7

0

2

2

7

5

2

2

8

0

2
2
8
5

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2
2
7
0

2
2
7
5

2

2

8

0

2

2

8

5

2

2

5

5

2

2

5

5

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2
2
6
5

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2

2

7

0

2

2

7

5

2

2

8

0

2

2

8

5

2

2

6

5

2

2

7

0

2

2

7

5

2

2

8

0

2

2

8

5

2

2

5

5

2

2

5

5

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

0

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2

2

6

5

2
2
7
0

2

2

7

5

2

2

8

0

2

2

8

5

2

2

8

5

2

2

8

5

<

 
 
 
S

S

8

<

 

 

 

S

S

8

SS8   >

<
  
 S

S
8

<
  
 S

S
8

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

<
  
 S

S
8

<
  
 S

S
1
2

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

W
1
6

<
 
 
 
S

S
1
0

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

W12

<
 
 
 
S

S
8

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S

S

8

 

 

 

>

S

S

8

 

 

 

>

F
M

8

F
M

8

SS8   >

S

S

8

 
 
 
>

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

<

 
 
 
S

S

8

FM8

FM8

FM8

FM8

FM8

FM8

FM8

S

S

1

0

 
 
 
>

SS10   >

S
S

1
0
   >

S

S

1

0

 
 
 
>

S

S

1
0
 
 
 
>

<
   S

S
8

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

S
S

8
 
 
 
>

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

SS8   >

BO

B
O

W
8

W
8

BO

BO

CO

CO

CO

CO

ONE INCH

DESIGNED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

I
N

I
T

I
A

L

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
B

L
O

C
K

AT FULL SIZE IF NOT

ONE INCH SCALE 

ACCORDINGLY

1
2
6
 
E

.
 
P

O
P

L
A

R
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

E
U

R
 
D

'
A

L
E

N
E

,
 
I
D

A
H

O
 
8
3
8
1
4

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
2
0
8
.
6
7
6
.
0
2
3
0

L
 A

 K
 E

  
C

 I
 T

 Y
  

E
 N

 G
 I

 N
 E

 E
 R

 I
 N

 G

B
R

O
O

K
S

H
I
R

E

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

R
A

T
H

D
R

U
M

,
 
I
D

A
H

O

DCD

DLH

1/23/2019

LCE 16-078

3

4

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

CALL TWO BUSINESS DAYS 

811

ONE-CALL NUMBER

BEFORE YOU DIG

SCALE: 1" = 150'

300150750

N
O

R
T

H

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

 
T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

(

A

G

4

I
D

A

H

O

,
 
L

L

C

)

T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

6

(

J

O

I
N

T

 
S

C

H

O

O

L

 
D

I
S

T

R

I
C

T

 
N

o

 
2

7

2

)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

7

-

9

1

0

0

(

H

E

N

R

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
H

O

L

D

I
N

G

S

,
 
L

L

C

)

T

A

X

 
#

2

0

9

3

7

(

C

O

P

P

E

R

 
B

A

S

I
N

 
C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

,
 
I
N

C

.
)

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

2

7

0

0

(

H

E

N

R

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
H

O

L

D

I
N

G

S

,
 
L

L

C

)

P

O

R

T

I
O

N

 
T

A

X

 
#

2

2

4

5

5

(

A

G

4

I
D

A

H

O

,
 
L

L

C

)

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

AIRHORN AVENUE

5

1

N

0

4

W

-

0

8

-

3

2

0

0

(

W

A

L

T

E

R

 
M

E

Y

E

R

)

S

P

O

K

A

N

E

 

I

N

T

E

R

N

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

R

/

W

(

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

)

10

9

19

20

5

6

10

3

1

5

4

2

1

3

14
13

9

8

7

10

5

6

4

6

11

7

10

12

9

10

11

16

18

17

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

38

37
35

33

32

34

31

30

2928

26

25
24

23
22

20
21

19

1

1

2

2

1

1

4

13

12

1

1

LONE PINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

1

BLOCK 7

10

8

16

15

11

12

13

9

14

12
13

11

14
15

10

18

19

17

15

14

16

13

11

12

6

5

36

27

1

24

7

28

3

11

1

6

8

7

6

5

4
3

2

1

15

14

13

12

11

10 9

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

2

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

2

1

5

4

3

2

1

10

9

8

7

6

4

3

10

9

8

7

4

3

2

1

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

4

3

2

1

22

24

2

4

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

21

22

23

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

5

6

7

8

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

13

14

15

16

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

2

5

4

3

2

1

10

9

8

7

6

1

2

5

4

3

2

1

9

8

7

1

2

3

4

7

8

9
10

11

12

13

14

15

19

20

21

22

23

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

54

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

2
3 4

5 6

3

2

21

23

1

3

5

9

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

33

32

31

30

29

28

27 26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19

18

17

16

15

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

3

2

1

4

6

2

2

1

5

3

TRACT A

TRACT D

TRACT B

TRACT E

TRACT C

TRACT B

TRACT B

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT A

TRACT B

<   SS8

LEGEND

EXISTING                          PROPOSED

1' CONTOURS

ROLLED CURB

STANDARD CURB

SIDEWALK

PATH

PAVEMENT

DRYWELL

SEWER GRAVITY MAIN (SIZE AS NOTED)

SEWER FORCE MAIN (SIZE AS NOTED)

SEWER MANHOLE

SEWER CLEANOUT

WATER MAIN (SIZE AS NOTED)

WATER SERVICE WITH METER

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

BLOW OFF VALVE

OVERHEAD UTILITY AND POLE

FENCE

W16

<   SS8

W8

CO

2160

OH

CO

BO
BO

X

FM8

SSMH 14

SSMH 13

SSMH 12

SSMH 11

LIFT

STATION

SSMH 1

SSMH 2

SSMH 3

SSMH 4

SSMH 5

SSMH 6

FH

SSCO 1

12" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

16" WATER MAIN

SSMH 29

SSMH 28

SSMH 30

SSMH 25

SSMH 24

SSMH 23

SSMH 26

FH

FH

FH

SSMH 27

SSMH 18

SSMH 19

FH

FH

FH

SSMH 7

SSMH 8

SSMH 9

SSMH 10

FH

FH

FH

SSMH 15

SSMH 16

SSMH 20

SSMH 21

SSMH 22

10" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

12" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

16" WATER MAIN

16" WATER MAIN

16" WATER MAIN

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

(AVISTA)

EX OVERHEAD POWER

(AVISTA)

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

(KEC)

8" SEWER FORCE MAIN

8" SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. 12" WATER MAIN

EX. SSMH

EX. SSMH

EX. 10" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

SSMH 31

SSMH 32

SSMH 33

SSMH 34

SSMH 35

SSMH 36

SSMH 37

SSMH 38
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

BO

BO

SSCO 2

SSMH 44

SSMH 40

SSMH 43

SSMH 39

SSMH 47

SSMH 48

SSMH 42

SSMH 41

SSMH 46

SSMH 56

SSMH 57

SSMH 58

SSMH 55

SSMH 54

SSMH 50

SSMH 51

SSMH 60

SSMH 59

SSMH 52

SSMH 53

SSMH 49

SSMH 70

SSMH 69

SSMH 76

SSMH 75

SSMH 72

SSMH 74

SSMH 61

SSMH 62

SSMH 63

SSMH 94

SSMH 93

FH

SSMH 92

SSMH 88

SSMH 89

SSMH 90

SSMH 91

SSMH 80

SSMH 79

SSMH 78 SSMH 77

10" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

10" GRAVITY

SEWER MAIN

SSMH 45

SSMH 64

SSMH 65

SSMH 66

SSMH 67

SSMH 68

SSMH 71

SSMH 73

SSMH 81

SSMH 82

SSMH 83

SSMH 84

SSMH 85

SSMH 86

SSMH 87

SSCO 3

SSCO 4

8" SEWER FORCE MAIN

8" SEWER

FORCE MAIN

LANCASTER ROAD

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

BROOKSHIRE AVENUE

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I

R

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

AIRHORN AVENUE

GIPPER LOOP

IRISH DRIVE

IRISH CIRCLE

I
R

I
S

H
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

L

U

J

A

C

K

 

W

A

Y

ROCKINGHAM ROAD

L
U

J
A

C
K

 
W

A
Y

 LUJACK W
AY

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

THEISMANN ROAD

CAVANAUGH DRIVE

THEISMANN ROAD

F
A

R
L
E

Y
 
W

A
Y

FARLEY WAY

BERTELLI WAY

B

E

R

T

E

L

L

I

 

W

A

Y

KRAUSS CIRCLE

K

R

A

U

S

S

 
C

I
R

C

L
E

K
R

A
U

S
S

 
C

I
R

C
L
E

B

E

T

T

I
S

 
C

O

U

R

T

L
A

T
T

N
E

R
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

K
R

A
U

S
S

 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

G
I
P

P
E

R
 
L
O

O
P

Z
O

R
I
C

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

QUINN WAY

F

A

R

L

E

Y

 
W

A

Y

C

A

V

A

N

A

U

G

H

 
D

R

I
V

E

SSMH 17

FH

FH

FH

BO

BO

16" WATER MAIN

CONNECT 16" WATER MAIN

TO EX. 16"x16" TEE

12" WATER MAIN

12" WATER MAIN

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

FUTURE FORCE MAIN ALIGNMENT

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

I
R

I
S

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

S

O

U

T

H

 
2

N

D

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

4

9

)

C

O

R

B

I
N

 
C

R

O

S

S

I
N

G

S

O

U

T

H

 
1

S

T

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

1

5

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

 
S

K

Y

 
2

N

D

 
A

D

D

I
T

I
O

N

(

B

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

2

6

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

S

K

Y

(

B

K

 
K

 
/
 
P

G

 
2

9

4

)

P

R

A

I
R

I
E

S

K

Y

FH

12" GRAVITY

SEWER MAIN

10" GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

7

8

5

8

7 8

56

28' TBC-TBC

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

TRACT D

TRACT A

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

TRACT A

TRACT C

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 15

BLOCK 16

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 30

BLOCK 31

BLOCK 32

BLOCK 32

BLOCK 33

BLOCK 34

BLOCK 35

BLOCK 36

BLOCK 36

BLOCK 37

BLOCK 38
TRACT A

TRACT D

TRACT C

BLOCK 18

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
L
C

E
1
/
2
3
/
1
9

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



ONE INCH

DESIGNED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

I
N

I
T

I
A

L

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
B

L
O

C
K

AT FULL SIZE IF NOT

ONE INCH SCALE 

ACCORDINGLY

1
2
6
 
E

.
 
P

O
P

L
A

R
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

E
U

R
 
D

'
A

L
E

N
E

,
 
I
D

A
H

O
 
8
3
8
1
4

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
2
0
8
.
6
7
6
.
0
2
3
0

L
 A

 K
 E

  
C

 I
 T

 Y
  

E
 N

 G
 I

 N
 E

 E
 R

 I
 N

 G

B
R

O
O

K
S

H
I
R

E

D
E

T
A

I
L
S

R
A

T
H

D
R

U
M

,
 
I
D

A
H

O

DCD

DLH

1/23/2019

LCE 16-078

4

4

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

CALL TWO BUSINESS DAYS 

811

ONE-CALL NUMBER

BEFORE YOU DIG

RAILWAY AVENUE AND BROOKSHIRE AVENUE 80' R/W TYPICAL SECTION

NTS

80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

C

L

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET SECTION

NTS

60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

R/W R/W

C

L

1.5%

15' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

%
2.00

%

2.00

ROLLED CURB PER

RATHDRUM STANDARD

15' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

5' SIDEWALK

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

3

:

1

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

5' SIDEWALK

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

11.5' 18.5'0.5' 18.5' 11.5' 0.5'

5'
2'5' 2'

3

:

1

3

:

1

3

:

1

10' VARIES 20.5'

2'

6.5'

BIKE

LANE

14' TRAVEL

LANE

10' MEANDERING ASPHALT PATH

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

3" HOT MIX A.C. PAVEMENT WITH 1/2" CLASS III I.T.D. SPECS,

92% RICE DENSITY (AASHTO T-209)

6" DEPTH 3/4" (-) CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE ROCK

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH PIT RUN MATERIAL, OR NATIVE,

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH BALLAST ZONE OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT

SPECS GRADATION, OR NATIVE MATERIAL,

 COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

1.5%

1.5%

MEYER ROAD TYPICAL SECTION

NTS

WEST R/W EAST R/W

C

L

1.5%

2'

10' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20.5' 11.5' 5' 3'

±15'

EXISTING

PAVEMENT

NOTE:

FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS BY OTHERS.

FUTURE 15'

UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20.5'11.5'10'

EXISTING

PAVEMENT

FUTURE10' ASPHALT PATH

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STREET SECTION

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

5' SIDEWALK

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

3" HOT MIX A.C. PAVEMENT WITH 1/2" CLASS III I.T.D. SPECS,

92% RICE DENSITY (AASHTO T-209)

6" DEPTH 3/4" (-) CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE ROCK

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH PIT RUN MATERIAL, OR NATIVE,

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH BALLAST ZONE OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT

SPECS GRADATION, OR NATIVE MATERIAL,

 COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

120' RIGHT-OF-WAY

3

:

1

3

:

1

3

:

1

3

:

1

2" HOT MIX A.C. PAVEMENT WITH 1/2" CLASS III I.T.D. SPECS,

92% RICE DENSITY (AASHTO T-209)

4" DEPTH 3/4" (-) CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE ROCK

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH BALLAST ZONE OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT

SPECS GRADATION, OR NATIVE MATERIAL,

 COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

ROLLED CURB PER

RATHDRUM STANDARD

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

12" DEPTH PIT RUN MATERIAL, OR NATIVE,

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

LANCASTER ROAD TYPICAL SECTION

NTS

NORTH

R/W

SOUTH

R/W

C

L

NOTE:

FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS BY OTHERS.

FUTURE 10'

UTILITY, SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

39.5'VARIES10'

EXISTING

PAVEMENT

FUTURE 10' MEANDERING ASPHALT PATH

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STREET SECTION

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

130' RIGHT-OF-WAY

3

:

1

3

:

1

1.5%

65'

10' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

39.5' VARIES 10'

EXISTING

PAVEMENT

10' MEANDERING ASPHALT PATH

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH THIS PROJECT

3

:

1

3

:

1

1.5%

65'

4'

MIN

%

±2.0

%
±2.0

VARIES

8' TO 18'

2.0%2.0%

11.5'

2'

6.5'

BIKE

LANE

14' TRAVEL

LANE

20.5'

10' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

FUTURE SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

FUTURE STREET SECTION

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

1.5%

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

WEST/NORTH

R/W

EAST/SOUTH

R/W

1.5%

5' SIDEWALK

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

5' 3'

RAILWAY AVENUE AND BROOKSHIRE AVENUE 60' R/W TYPICAL SECTION

NTS

60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

C

L

1.5%

15' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

%
2.00

%

2.00

15' UTILITY,

SIDEWALK

& DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

10' MEANDERING ASPHALT PATH

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

5' SIDEWALK

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

11.5' 18.5' 18.5' 11.5' 0.5'

5'

2'

10'

3

:

1

3

:

1

1.5%

2" HOT MIX A.C. PAVEMENT WITH 1/2" CLASS III I.T.D. SPECS,

92% RICE DENSITY (AASHTO T-209)

4" DEPTH 3/4" (-) CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE ROCK

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" DEPTH BALLAST ZONE OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT

SPECS GRADATION, OR NATIVE MATERIAL,

 COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

12" DEPTH PIT RUN MATERIAL, OR NATIVE,

COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR

WEST/NORTH

R/W

EAST/SOUTH

R/W

3

:

1

3

:

1

VARIES

TRACT

(OPEN SPACE)

TRACT

(OPEN SPACE)

TRACT

(OPEN SPACE)

TRACT

(OPEN SPACE)

ZONING MAP

SCALE:  1" = 500'

R-2S

C-1

LANCASTER ROAD

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

 
 
 
B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

   A
V

E
N

UE

R

A
I
L
W

A
Y

 
 
 
 
A

V
E

N

U

E

N
O

R
T

H

LONE PINE

ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

3

:

1

3

:

1

3

:

1

3

:

1

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD;

SWALES MAY BE DESIGNED AS POCKET SWALES WITH

APPROVAL OF CITY ENGINEER (SUBSTITUTE 6' PLANTER)

SWALE

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD;

SWALES MAY BE DESIGNED AS POCKET SWALES WITH

APPROVAL OF CITY ENGINEER (SUBSTITUTE 6' PLANTER)

C-2

R-2 R-3

R-3

AG

P

AG

AGAG

R-3

P

R-2S

AG

AG

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

CITY

LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PER RATHDRUM STANDARD

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
L
C

E
1
/
2
3
/
1
9

1



L

3

L
1

L2

L16

L17

N

1

0

°
 
0

2

'
 
0

4

"
W

2

4

9

.
8

4

'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4

)

C
4

S
86° 44' 01"E

295.00'

C5

L18

L19

L
2
0

L
2
1

L22
L23

N
0
1
°
 
2
3
'
 
4
6
"
E

 
 
4
7
1
.
0
7
'

L24

L
2
5

S88° 36' 14"E  427.65'

L26

L27

S
0
1
°
 
2
3
'
 
4
6
"
W

 
 
1
5
4
3
.
9
8
'

S

5

5

°

 

5

9

'

 

4

1

"

W

 

 

4

0

8

.

7

6

'

N88° 43' 22"W  413.50'

L
4

L5

L
6

L
7

L
8

L
9

L
1
0

C1

L
1
1

C

2

L

1

2

L13

L14

L
1
5

C3

1

19.309 acres

N
0
1
°
 
2
9
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
2
6
1
9
.
1
1
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4
)

S88° 42' 16"E  2639.70' (M,P-4)

S
0
1
°
 
2
3
'
 
4
6
"
W

 
 
2
6
1
8
.
2
5
'
 
(
P

-
4
)

S88° 43' 22"E  2644.26' (P-4)

8
3
8
.
1
7
'

1
2
2
.
6
8
'

173.13'

9
5
7
.
0
0
'

S

7

9

°
 
5

7

' 
5

6

"
W

1

9

5

.
3

0

'

C
7
2

S88° 36' 14"E

229.23'

L28

L29

C71

L30

C70

L31

5
8
6
.
9
8
'

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

Bearing

S01°23'46"W

N88°43'22"W

N55°59'41"E

N01°16'38"E

N88°43'22"W

N01°16'38"E

N01°21'59"W

N02°55'22"W

N04°53'35"W

S84°07'19"W

S83°56'05"W

N10°02'04"W

N79°57'56"E

N10°02'04"W

N00°34'20"W

S87°05'26"W

S79°57'56"W

S88°15'29"E

S04°08'46"E

N83°31'46"E

N85°18'39"E

N87°00'51"E

N88°45'52"E

N88°36'14"W

N01°23'46"E

S01°23'46"W

S88°36'14"E

S01°23'46"W

N88°36'14"W

S88°36'14"E

N88°36'14"W

Length

113.42'

160.06'

196.37'

180.00'

19.00'

79.90'

71.39'

71.95'

71.95'

115.00'

180.92'

99.07'

5.00'

10.00'

60.83'

80.62'

20.00'

120.00'

104.00'

75.92'

69.57'

69.57'

73.39'

7.65'

180.00'

3.00'

180.00'

10.00'

100.00'

60.00'

100.00'

Record Data

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C70

C71

C72

Length

6.46'

136.99'

31.42'

245.49'

20.29'

31.42'

31.42'

406.99'

Radius

1977.50'

1795.00'

20.00'

1057.50'

762.50'

20.00'

20.00'

2040.00'

Delta

000°11'14"

004°22'22"

090°00'00"

013°18'03"

001°31'28"

090°00'01"

090°00'00"

011°25'50"

Bearing

N05°58'18"W

N07°50'53"W

N55°02'04"W

N03°23'03"W

S02°30'15"W

S43°36'14"E

N46°23'46"E

S85°40'51"W

Chord

6.46'

136.96'

28.28'

244.94'

20.29'

28.28'

28.28'

406.31'

Record Data

T.P.O.B.

PARCEL 1

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

1

DES

WAL

04/03/2020

LCE 19-057

5

1" = 100'

41824182

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION 

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

BASIS OF BEARING

THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS SOUTH 88°42'16" EAST,

SHOWN HEREON AND ON (P-1,P-2,P-3,P-4) AS THE NORTH LINE OF

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH,

RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN, KOOTENAI COUNTY.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

(R-1) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY WELCH, COMER & ASSOCIATES,

INC. AND FILED AT BOOK 11 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 61, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-2) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC. AND FILED

AT BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 354, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY,

IDAHO.

(R-3) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY INLAND NORTHWEST CONSULTING

AND FILED AT BOOK 24 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 396, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(P-1) PLAT OF CORBIN CROSSING SOUTH PREPARED BY LAKE CITY

ENGINEERING, INC. AND FILED AT BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 96,

RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(P-2) PLAT OF CORBIN CROSSING 1ST ADDITION PREPARED BY LAKE CITY

ENGINEERING, INC. AND FILED AT BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 215,

RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(P-3) PLAT OF CORBIN CROSSING 2ND ADDITION PREPARED BY LAKE CITY

ENGINEERING, INC. AND FILED AT BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 249,

RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(P-4) PLAT OF BROOKSHIRE PREPARED BY LAKE CITY ENGINEERING, INC.

AND FILED AT BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 395, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI

COUNTY, IDAHO.

NOTE

THERE WAS NO ATTEMPT MADE TO SHOW ALL OF THE PHYSICAL FEATURES OF THIS PROPERTY, NOR ANY EASEMENTS

OF RECORD, EXCEPT FOR THOSE SHOWN HEREON.

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

MARKED "PLS 4182"

5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED

"PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED

"PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

MARKED "PLS 4182"

MONUMENT FALLS IN FIELD CURRENTLY BEING

CULTIVATED. TO BE SET DURING FUTURE PLATTING.

CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

MEASURED

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

ADJACENT LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

CENTER LINE

SECTION LINE

N
O

R
T

H

SCALE: 1" = 200'

4002001000

5

8

7
8

56

7

8

LANCASTER ROAD

IRISH CIRCLE

I
R

I
S

H

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

IRISH DRIVE

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

NORTH 396' OF THE

WEST 630' OF THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

PORTION OF THE

NORTHWEST

QUARTER

NORTHEAST

QUARTER

SOUTHWEST

QUARTER

SOUTHEAST

QUARTER

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

I
R

I
S

H
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H
 
C

I
R

C
L
E

I
R

I
S

H

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 6

BLOCK

4

BLOCK

5

1

BLOCK 7

NORTHWEST CORNER

 FOUND 3-1/4" ALUMINUM CAP

MARKED "LS 3390" IN MONUMENT

WELL PER CP&F 2482714000

NORTH QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 2-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

MARKED "PLS 11187" IN

MONUMENT WELL PER CP&F

2406313000

PORTION OF THE

NORTHWEST

QUARTER

TAX NUMBER

22455

PORTION

OF THE

NORTHWEST

QUARTER

TAX NUMBER

22455

PORTION OF THE

NORTHWEST

QUARTER

TAX NUMBER

22456

EAST HALF OF THE

SOUTHEAST

QUARTER

WEST QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW

PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 9367"

PER CP&F 20666700000 CENTER QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH 2"

ALUMINUM CAP IN FIELD PER CP&F

INSTRUMENT NUMBER

BASIS OF BEARING

S89°31'27"W 2639.70' (R-1)

S
0
1
°
2
9
'
4
9
"
W

 
2
6
1
9
.
0
6
'
 
(
R

-
2
)

N
0
0
°
3
0
'
1
7
"
E

 
2
6
1
9
.
2
6
'
 
(
R

-
3
)

(M)

G
I
P

P
E

R
 
L
O

O
P

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

T.P.O.B.

PARCEL 2

EX. 120'  R/W

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

(

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

T

W

O

)

(

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

T

H

R

E

E

)

EX. 5' PUBLIC

UTILITY

EASEMENT

(P-4)

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

I
R

I
S

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

GIPPER LOOP

Z
O

R
I
C

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

BROOKSHIRE AVENUE

T

R

A

C

T

 

H

9

0

7

7

 

s

f

EX. 55' EASEMENT

VACATED UPON

RECORDING OF

THIS PLAT

EX. 55' EASEMENT

VACATED UPON

RECORDING OF

THIS PLAT

EX. 60' R/W PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2726041000

EX. 65' R/W PER

INSTRUMENT NUMBER

22726041000

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

(
B

O

O

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

A

G

E

 
3

9

5

)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

E

X

.

 

1

0

0

'

 

R

/

W

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)



C

2

9

1

7
9

9
6

 
s
f

2

1
1

5
5

0
 
s
f

3

1
1

2
5

9
 
s
f

4

7
5

3
5

 
s
f

9

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

8

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

7

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

6

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

5

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

C
6

C

7

S

8
1
°
 
5
1
'
 
4
3
"
W

 
 
1
0
7
.
5
9
'

C

8

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C
1
3

1
2
0
.
9
2
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4
)

N

1

0

°
 
0

2

' 
0

4

"
W

 
 
9

9

.
0

7

' 
(
M

,
P

-
4

)

N

5

0

°

 

2

7

'

 

3

2

"

W

 

 

1

6

4

.

0

6

'

S

1

0

°
 
0

2

' 
0

4

"
E

 
 
1

0

0

.
0

0

'

L13

5

5

.
8

9

'

1

4

4

.
4

1

'

C
1
8

C
1
9

C
2
0

C

2
1

C22

S

0

9

°
 
4

0

' 
5

6

"
E

 
 
1

2

0

.
0

0

'

C
2
5

C
2
6

C

2
7

C

2
8

6.68'

C

3

0

S01° 5
0' 07"E  1

20.00'

S
0
3
° 

4
7
' 4

9
"E

  
1
2
0
.0

0
'

S
0
5
°
 4

5
' 
3
1
"
E

  
1
2
0
.0

0
'

S

0
7
°
 
4
3
' 
1
4
"
E

 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
'

4

8
3

3
4

 
s
f

2

1
0

3
5

5
 
s
f

3

8
4

6
0

 
s
f

5

8
4

3
2

 
s
f

1

8
9

4
1

 
s
f

6

9
2

3
9

 
s
f

N
02° 

55' 2
2"W

71.9
5' (

M
,P

-4
)

N
8
7
°
 
5
1
'
 
1
0
"
E

 
 
1
1
5
.
9
9
'

64.29'

71.87'

67.01'

C31
C32

C33

N
8
8
°
 
0
3
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
'

N
8
7
°
 
5
1
'
 
1
0
"
E

 
 
1
1
9
.
4
3
'

N

0
6
°
 5

9
' 
2
1
"
W

  
8
1
.1

4
'

C
3
4

C

3
5

C

3

6

N
0
4
°
 5

3
' 
3
5
"W

7
1
.9

5
' 
(M

,P
-4

)

S
8

9
°
 
5

8
'
 
5

8
"
E

 
 
1

1
4

.
4

9
'

C1

C
3
8C

3

9

7.25'

S
8
4
°
 
0
7
'
 
1
9
"
W

 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4
)

L
5

N01° 16' 38"E

79.90' (M,P-4)

13.87'

C

4

0

7
6
.
0
0
'

1

7
6

8
0

 
s
f

2

7
6

8
0

 
s
f

3

7
6

8
0

 
s
f

6
4
.
0
0
'

6
4
.
0
0
'

120.00'

6
4
.
0
0
'

6
4
.
0
0
'

S01° 16' 38"W  120.00'

S01° 16' 38"W  120.00'

C
7
2

S

7

9

°
 
5

7

'
 
5

6

"
W

 
 
1

9

5

.
3

0

'

N10° 02' 04"W

10.00'

N79° 57' 56"E

15.00'

N01° 16' 38"E  180.00' (M,P-4)

N

7

9

°
 
5

7

'
 
5

6

"
E

 
 
2

0

0

.
3

0

'

C

7
5

N

7

9

°
 
5

7

'
 
5

6

"
E

5

5

.
6

7

'

C
7
6

C
7
7

N02° 0
8' 5

0"W
  2

53.89'

C78

N01° 16' 38"E

63.87'

N
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
W

 
 
1
9
7
.
8
3
'

1
2
6
.
0
0
'

(M,P-4)

30.00'

(M,P-4)

30.00'

N

7

9

°
 
5

7

'
 
5

6

"
E

 
 
1

9

5

.
3

0

'

C
7
9

1

9

0

.
3

0

'

N
8
3
°
 
5
6
'
 
0
5
"
E

 
 
1
8
0
.
9
2
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4
)

(
M

,
P

-
4
)

3
0
.
0
0
'

(
M

,
P

-
4
)

3
0
.
0
0
'

L15

(M,P-4)

30.41'

(M,P-4)

30.41'

N
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
W

 
 
4
1
3
.
5
0
'

N01° 21' 59"W

71.39' (M
,P-4)

L14

C

3

2

0

0

.
3

0

'

C
8
0

C
8
1

C37

S01° 16' 38"W

63.87' (M,P-4)

S
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
E

 
 
1
6
4
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
4
)

L
1
6

4
0
.
3
1
'

(
M

,
P

-
1
)

4
0
.
3
1
'

(
M

,
P

-
1
)

S

7

9

°
 
5

7

'
 
5

6

"
W

5

5

.
0

0

'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1

)

S

1

0

°
 
0

2

' 
0

4

"
E

5

5

.
0

0

' 
(
M

,
P

-
1

)

S
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
E

 
 
2
6
4
4
.
2
6
'
 
(
P

-
4
)

C
8
5

C

8
4

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C3

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C72

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

C81

C84

C85

Length

6.46'

31.42'

65.00'

71.99'

38.97'

52.02'

52.02'

11.42'

15.76'

46.12'

67.11'

67.11'

67.11'

67.11'

12.05'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

11.31'

15.50'

48.55'

75.31'

8.08'

105.91'

88.55'

31.98'

249.58'

49.41'

30.53'

31.42'

406.99'

96.48'

361.10'

249.16'

133.73'

399.01'

404.99'

393.02'

136.99'

391.03'

Radius

1977.50'

20.00'

1795.00'

1795.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

20.00'

1917.50'

1960.00'

1960.00'

1960.00'

1960.00'

1960.00'

1840.00'

1840.00'

1840.00'

1840.00'

1840.00'

20.00'

2207.50'

2207.50'

2207.50'

1780.00'

1780.00'

20.00'

1947.50'

1977.50'

20.00'

20.00'

2040.00'

1947.50'

1810.00'

1810.00'

2237.50'

2000.00'

2030.00'

1970.00'

1795.00'

1960.00'

Delta

000°11'14"

090°00'00"

002°04'30"

002°17'52"

044°39'33"

059°36'43"

059°36'41"

013°05'31"

045°09'01"

001°22'41"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

000°21'08"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

001°57'42"

000°21'08"

044°24'55"

001°15'36"

001°57'17"

000°12'35"

003°24'33"

002°51'01"

091°37'41"

007°20'33"

001°25'54"

087°27'45"

090°00'00"

011°25'50"

002°50'18"

011°25'50"

007°53'14"

003°25'28"

011°25'50"

011°25'50"

011°25'50"

004°22'22"

011°25'50"

Bearing

N05°58'18"W

S55°02'04"E

N06°41'57"W

N08°53'08"W

N77°56'55"W

N49°54'57"E

S09°41'46"E

S46°02'52"E

S30°01'07"E

S06°45'16"E

N87°11'02"E

N85°13'20"E

N83°15'38"E

N81°17'55"E

N80°08'30"E

S87°11'02"W

S85°13'20"W

S83°15'38"W

S81°17'55"W

S80°08'30"W

N77°49'37"W

S00°38'50"W

S00°57'37"E

S02°02'32"E

N84°31'13"E

N81°23'26"E

S47°57'40"E

N02°23'38"W

N06°46'52"W

N36°14'03"E

S46°16'38"W

N85°40'51"E

N07°29'04"W

N85°40'51"E

N83°54'33"E

S00°26'06"E

N85°40'51"E

S85°40'51"W

N85°40'51"E

N07°50'53"W

S85°40'51"W

Chord

6.46'

28.28'

65.00'

71.98'

37.99'

49.71'

49.71'

11.40'

15.36'

46.12'

67.11'

67.11'

67.11'

67.11'

12.05'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

11.31'

15.12'

48.55'

75.31'

8.08'

105.89'

88.54'

28.68'

249.41'

49.41'

27.65'

28.28'

406.31'

96.47'

360.50'

248.97'

133.71'

398.34'

404.32'

392.37'

136.96'

390.38'

Record Data

Line Table

Line #

L5

L13

L14

L15

L16

Bearing

N88°43'22"W

S79°57'56"W

S10°02'04"E

S00°34'20"E

N87°05'26"E

Length

19.00'

5.00'

10.00'

60.83'

80.62'

Record Data

50' R/W

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

2

DES

WAL

04/03/2020

LCE 19-057

5

1" = 50'

4182

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

10050250

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION 

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

I
R

I
S

H
 
D

R
I
V

E

RAILWAY AVENUE

GIPPER LOOP

G
I
P

P
E

R
 
L
O

O
P

ZORIC
H S

TREET

B
R

O

O

K
S

H

I
R

E
 
A

V
E

N

U

E

B
L
O

C
K

 
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
4

1

2

3

4

B
L
O

C
K

 
5

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4
5

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

(
B

O

O

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

A

G

E

 
3

9

5

)

B

R

O

O

K

S

H

I
R

E

(
B

O

O

K

 
L

 
/
 
P

A

G

E

 
3

9

5

)

EX. 15' UTILITY

& SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

(P-4)

EX. 15' UTILITY

& SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

(P-4)

EX. 5' PUBLIC

UTILITY EASEMENT (P-4)

30'

30'

EX. 60' R/W (P-4)

E
X

.
 
6
0
'
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

-
4
)

3
0
'

3
0
'

EX. 5' PUBLIC

UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-4)

E
X

.
 
1
5
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

&
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
(
P

-
4
)

E
X

.
 
1
5
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

&
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
(
P

-
4
)

E
X

. 
5
' 
P

U
B

L
IC

U
T

IL
IT

Y

E
A

S
E

M

E
N

T

(
P

-
4
)

15' UTILITY &

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

(TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

1
5
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
&

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(
T

Y
P

)

1
5
' 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 &

S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(T
Y

P
)

5' P
UBLIC

 U
TILITY

EASEMENT (T
YP)

5
' 
P

U
B

L
IC

 U
T

IL
IT

Y

E
A

S
E

M

E
N

T
 (

T
Y

P
)

2

0

' 
U

T

I
L

I
T

Y

 
&

S

I
D

E

W

A

L

K

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
(
T

Y

P

)

T

R

A

C

T

 
G

T

R

A

C

T

 
F

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

B
L

O
C

K
 
1
1

B
L

O
C

K
 
8

6
0
' 
R

/W

3
0
'

3
0
'

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
0
'

3
0
'

6

0

' 
R

/
W

3

0

'

3

0

'

8
5
1
9
 
s
f

9
3
3
8
 
s
f

1

1
3
.
3
0
9
 
a
c
r
e
s

B
L
O

C
K

 
1
2

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

MONUMENT FALLS IN FIELD CURRENTLY BEING CULTIVATED. TO BE SET DURING FUTURE PLATTING.

CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

MEASURED
(M)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

NOTE

UTILITY EASEMENTS ADJACENT TO RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND ADJACENT

TO SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES ACROSS ALL LOTS ARE DEDICATED

FOR USE BY PUBLIC UTILITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO

ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE, GAS, SEWER, WATER,

STORMWATER, ETC. INTERRUPTION OF ANY OF THESE USES OR

ATTEMPTS TO PROHIBIT THESE USES WITHIN EASEMENT AREAS IS

PROHIBITED.

T
R

A
C

T
 E

E
X

.
 
6
0
'
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

-
4
)

3
0
'

3
0
'

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

(M,P-4)

E
X

.
 
1
5
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

&
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
(
P

-
4
)

1

5

' 
U

T

I
L

I
T

Y

 
&

S

I
D

E

W

A

L

K

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T



S01° 23' 46"W

60.00'

63.00'

1
5

8
9

0
5

 
s
f

1
4

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1
3

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1
2

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1
1

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1
0

7
7

2
0

 
s
f

9

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

8

7
8

0
7

 
s
f

7
2
.
3
2
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

2
2
.
2
3
'

C14

90.00'

C

1

5

5
5
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

2
2
.
2
3
'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

C
1
6

C
1
7

C
2
3

C
2
4

S00° 07' 36"W  120.00'

1
4

8
1

7
4

 
s
f

1
0

9
8

2
6

 
s
f

9

1
2

4
7

9
 
s
f

1
3

7
8

7
4

 
s
f

1
1

9
0

8
8

 
s
f

8

1
2

2
2

2
 
s
f

7

1
1

5
8

5
 
s
f

3

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

2

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

5

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1

1
0

1
8

9
 
s
f

6

1
0

0
2

8
 
s
f

4

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

7
5
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

2
5
.
1
2
'

3
7
.
8
8
'

8
2
.
3
5
'

67.70'

46.40'

66.43'

64.40'

N
8
7
°
 
5
1
'
 
1
0
"
E

 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
'

33.37'

71.83'

97.97'

N

7

9

°
 
5

4

'
 
4

6

"
W

 
 
1

1

7

.
2

4

'

C

4

1

C

4

2

C

4

3

C

4
4

C

4

5

C
4
6

C

4

7

N

4

6

°

 

2

6

'

 

3

7

"

W

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

9

'

S
8

9
°
 
4

5
'
 
4

3
"
E

 
 
1

2
2

.
0

7
'

C48C49

C50

N
8
8
°
 
3
8
'
 
4
6
"
E

 
 
1
2
0
.
2
3
'

2
1
.
8
3
'

C

5

1

13.87'

N

1

4

°

 
1

2

'
 
0

2

"

W

 
 
1

1

8

.
4

2

'

C

5

2

C

5

3

C

5

4

6
7
.
6
1
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

6
3
.
0
0
'

9.62'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

S01° 23' 46"W  120.00'

C

5

5

C
5
6

C

5

7

4.23'

7
6

8
0

 
s
f

3

7
6

8
0

 
s
f

4

8
6

4
4

 
s
f

5

9
6

4
2

 
s
f

6

1
1

3
8

6
 
s
f

7

1
0

9
3

6
 
s
f

8

1
0

6
2

8
 
s
f

9

1
1

3
8

5
 
s
f

1
0

1
3

3
4

4
 
s
f

1
3

9
4

4
1

 
s
f

1
4

8
4
7

2
 
s
f

1
1

1
4

4
8

7
 
s
f

1
2

1
1

4
3

3
 
s
f

1
5

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

1
7

8
9

1
4

 
s
f

1
6

7
5

6
0

 
s
f

6
4
.
0
0
'

7
9
.
4
6
'

8
4
.
3
6
'

5
7
.
6
8
'

5.83'

6
4
.
0
0
'

N01° 16' 38"E  120.00'

C
5
8

C

5

9

C

6

0

C

6

1

C

6

2

C

6

3

C

6

4

C

6

5

C

6

6

C

6

7

C
6
8

N
0
6
°
 2

0
' 
5
2
"
W

  
1
2
4
.9

1
'

N

1

4

°

 
4

4

'
 
5

9

"

W

 
 
1

4

2

.
2

4

'

3

1

.

6

6

'

8

5

.

4

1

'

8

4

.

3

4

'

8

6

.

9

7

'

9

3

.

8

1

'

2

6

.

5

7

'

N

2

3

°

 

0

9

'
 

0

6

"

W

 

 

1

5

3

.

9

9

'

N

3

1

°

 

3

3

'

 

1

4

"

W

 

 

1

4

4

.

0

7

'

N

3

9

°

 

5

7

'

 

2

1

"

W

 

 

1

4

6

.

6

5

'

N

4

8

°

 

2

1

'

 

2

8

"

W

 

 

1

6

2

.

0

2

'

N

5

6

°

 

4

5

'

 

3

5

"

W

 

 

1

9

1

.

9

5

'

74.27'

91.10'

83.44'

77.18'

63.00'

75.00'

N

7

3

°

 
3

6

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
1

3

9

.
4

1

'

N

8
1
°
 
5
8
'
 
1
9
"
W

 
 
1
2
3
.
7
1
'

55.00'

63.00'

63.00'

13.23'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
'

N

6

5

°

 

0

9

'
 

4

3

"

W

 

 

1

6

9

.

4

8

'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
'

C

6

9

S
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
E

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
'

1
2

7
8

2
6

 
s
f

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
4
0
9
.
3
5
'

957.00'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
'

C

7

0
N

8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

6
0
.
0
0
'

C

7

1

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

S01° 23' 46"W

10.00'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
2
2
9
.
2
3
' N

8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
3
4
6
.
5
5
'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
5
2
9
.
2
3
'

S01° 23' 46"W  294.23'

50.00'

190.00'

54.23'

S01° 23' 46"W  2618.25'

122.68'

S01° 23' 46"W  113.42'

1
5
0
.
0
0
'

3
7
9
.
2
3
'

20.00'

S02° 0
8' 5

0"E
  2

64.93'

N
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
W

 
 
1
9
7
.
8
3
'

7
1
.
8
3
'

1
2
6
.
0
0
'

N01° 16' 38"E

63.87'

N02° 0
8' 5

0"W
  2

53.89'

C78

C
8

2

C
7
6

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

 
 
3
7
9
.
2
3
'

C
7
2

C
8
0

C
7
9

C
8
1

3
2
9
.
2
3
'

2
2
9
.
2
3
'

C83

S01° 23' 46"W  1543.98' (P-4)

30.00'
30.00'

C

7

3

N
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
W

 
 
1
6
0
.
0
6
'

1
7
3
.
1
3
'

S
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
E

 
 
2
6
4
4
.
2
6
'
 
(
P

-
4
)

N
8
8
°
 
4
3
'
 
2
2
"
W

 
 
4
1
3
.
5
0
'

30.00'
30.00'

N
8
8
°
 
3
6
'
 
1
4
"
W

6
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

N01° 5
0' 07"W

  1
20.00'

N01° 16' 38"E  120.00'

C
8
5

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

Curve Table

Curve #

C14

C15

C16

C17

C23

C24

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C76

C78

C79

C80

C81

C82

C83

C85

Length

10.47'

31.42'

43.43'

67.11'

40.77'

63.00'

29.46'

43.25'

43.25'

29.46'

28.55'

84.63'

113.67'

41.13'

63.00'

31.39'

31.42'

125.66'

96.87'

28.55'

31.98'

59.51'

31.42'

57.22'

63.06'

63.06'

63.06'

63.06'

63.06'

63.06'

63.06'

63.35'

62.81'

49.77'

31.42'

31.42'

31.42'

406.99'

627.49'

20.29'

361.10'

133.73'

399.01'

404.99'

393.02'

111.94'

20.94'

391.03'

Radius

20.00'

20.00'

1960.00'

1960.00'

1840.00'

1840.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

20.00'

370.00'

370.00'

2267.50'

2267.50'

2267.50'

20.00'

370.00'

370.00'

20.00'

20.00'

1780.00'

20.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

430.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

2040.00'

400.00'

762.50'

1810.00'

2237.50'

2000.00'

2030.00'

1970.00'

1810.00'

20.00'

1960.00'

Delta

030°00'00"

090°00'00"

001°16'11"

001°57'42"

001°16'11"

001°57'42"

028°07'46"

041°18'02"

041°18'02"

028°07'46"

081°47'12"

013°06'18"

017°36'06"

001°02'21"

001°35'31"

000°47'36"

090°00'00"

019°27'34"

015°00'05"

081°47'12"

091°37'41"

001°54'56"

090°00'00"

007°37'30"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°24'07"

008°26'26"

008°22'10"

006°37'55"

090°00'00"

090°00'01"

090°00'00"

011°25'50"

089°52'52"

001°31'28"

011°25'50"

003°25'28"

011°25'50"

011°25'50"

011°25'50"

003°32'36"

060°00'00"

011°25'50"

Bearing

S13°36'14"E

S46°23'46"W

S89°14'19"E

N89°08'45"E

N89°14'19"W

S89°08'45"W

N76°25'15"W

S68°51'51"W

S27°33'49"W

S07°09'05"E

S19°40'38"W

S84°43'29"W

S69°22'17"W

N00°45'28"E

N00°33'29"W

N01°45'02"W

N43°43'22"W

S26°07'38"W

S08°53'49"W

S76°45'02"W

N43°40'00"E

N89°33'41"W

S43°36'14"E

N87°27'53"E

N79°27'05"E

N71°02'57"E

N62°38'50"E

N54°14'43"E

N45°50'35"E

N37°26'28"E

N29°02'21"E

N20°37'04"E

N12°12'46"E

N04°42'44"E

S46°23'46"W

N43°36'14"W

S46°23'46"W

N85°40'51"E

N46°20'12"E

S02°30'15"W

S85°40'51"W

N00°26'06"W

N85°40'51"E

S85°40'51"W

N85°40'51"E

S89°37'28"W

N58°36'14"W

S85°40'51"W

Chord

10.35'

28.28'

43.43'

67.11'

40.77'

63.00'

29.16'

42.32'

42.32'

29.16'

26.19'

84.44'

113.22'

41.13'

63.00'

31.39'

28.28'

125.06'

96.60'

26.19'

28.68'

59.50'

28.28'

57.18'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.00'

63.29'

62.76'

49.74'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

406.31'

565.10'

20.29'

360.50'

133.71'

398.34'

404.32'

392.37'

111.92'

20.00'

390.38'

R

/

W

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

3

DES

WAL

04/03/2020

LCE 19-057

5

1" = 50'

4182

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

10050250

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION 

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

MONUMENT FALLS IN FIELD CURRENTLY BEING CULTIVATED. TO BE SET DURING FUTURE PLATTING.

CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

MEASURED

(M)

T
R

A
C

T
 
H

9
0
7
7
 
s
f

G
I
P

P
E

R
 
L
O

O
P

ZORIC
H S

TREET

B
R

O
O

K
S

H
I
R

E
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

T
R

A
C

T
 
G

T
R

A
C

T
 
F

8
5
1
9
 
s
f

9
3
3
8
 
s
f

1

1
3
.
3
0
9
 
a
c
r
e
s

B
L

O
C

K
 
1

2

15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (TYP)

20' UTILITY &

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

20' UTILITY &

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

20' UTILITY &

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

15' UTILITY &

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (TYP)

15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

5
'
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
(
T

Y
P

)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

1
5
' 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

 
&

S

I
D

E

W

A

L
K

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(
T

Y

P

)

60' R/W

60'  R/W

30'

30'

60' R
/W

30'

30'

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

0

'

3

0

'

IRISH DRIVE

I

R

I

S

H

 

D

R

I

V

E

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
0
'

3
0
'

60' R/W

30'

30'

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
0
'

3
0
'

NOTE

UTILITY EASEMENTS ADJACENT TO RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND ADJACENT

TO SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES ACROSS ALL LOTS ARE DEDICATED

FOR USE BY PUBLIC UTILITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO

ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE, GAS, SEWER, WATER,

STORMWATER, ETC. INTERRUPTION OF ANY OF THESE USES OR

ATTEMPTS TO PROHIBIT THESE USES WITHIN EASEMENT AREAS IS

PROHIBITED.

N

5

5

°

 

5

9

'

 

4

1

"

E

 

1

9

6

.

3

7

'

S

5

5

°

 

5

9

'

 

4

1

"

W

 

4

0

8

.

7

6

'

B
L
O

C
K

 
1
0

B
L

O
C

K
 
1
1

B
L

O
C

K
 
8

E

X

.

 

1

0

0

'

 

R

/

W

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 
C

O
R

N
E

R

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
5
/
8
"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
W

I
T

H
 
2
"

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

A
P

 
I
N

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

P
&

F

I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT



4182

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

4

DES

WAL

04/03/2020

LCE 19-057

5

N.T.S.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, DAVID SCHUMANN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #4182, STATE OF IDAHO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE

PLAT OF BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION IS BASED UPON AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY OF THE LAND DESCRIBED

HEREON, UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND ACCURATELY REPRESENTS THE POINTS PLATTED THEREON,

ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH THE STATE OF IDAHO CODE RELATING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS. ALL INTERIOR

CORNERS WILL BE SET, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, ON OR BEFORE ONE YEAR FROM RECORDING OF THIS PLAT,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH IDAHO CODE 50-1331 & 50-1303.

DAVID SCHUMANN DATE

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE HEREIN PLAT AND CHECKED THE PLAT COMPUTATIONS AND HAVE

DETERMINED THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE CODE PERTAINING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS HAVE BEEN

MET.

DATED THIS                     DAY OF                                           , 20       .

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TAXES DUE FOR THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE OWNERS CERTIFICATE AND

DEDICATION HAVE BEEN PAID THROUGH                                      , 20          .

DATED THIS                            DAY OF                                , 20     .

KOOTENAI COUNTY TREASURER

12463

CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF RATHDRUM

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM SUBDIVISION

ORDINANCE AND THE CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THIS COUNCIL, AND APPROVED FOR FILING.

DATED THIS                     DAY OF                                            , 20     .

MAYOR - CITY OF RATHDRUM

ATTEST: CITY CLERK

ENGINEER, CITY OF RATHDRUM

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS PLAT AND APPROVE THE SAME FOR FILING THIS                     DAY

OF                                            , 20     .

ENGINEER - CITY OF RATHDRUM

HEALTH DISTRICT APPROVAL (RATHDRUM, QLPE)

SANITARY RESTRICTIONS AS REQUIRED BY IDAHO CODE, TITLE 50, CHAPTER 13 HAVE BEEN SATISFIED BASED ON

A REVIEW BY A QUALIFIED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER (QLPE) REPRESENTING THE CITY OF RATHDRUM

AND THE QLPE APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CONDITIONS IMPOSED ON THE

DEVELOPER FOR CONTINUED SATISFACTION OF THE SANITARY RESTRICTIONS.  BUYER IS CAUTIONED THAT AT

THE TIME OF THIS APPROVAL, NO DRINKING WATER EXTENSIONS OR SEWER EXTENSIONS WERE CONSTRUCTED.

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION CAN BE ALLOWED WITH APPROPRIATE BUILDING PERMITS IF DRINKING WATER

EXTENSIONS OR SEWER EXTENSIONS HAVE SINCE BEEN CONSTRUCTED OR IF THE DEVELOPER IS

SIMULTANEOUSLY CONSTRUCTING THOSE FACILITIES. IF THE DEVELOPER FAILS TO CONSTRUCT FACILITIES,

THEN SANITARY RESTRICTIONS MAY BE RE-IMPOSED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 50-1326, IDAHO CODE, BY

ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF DISAPPROVAL, AND NO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY BUILDING OR SHELTER

REQUIRING DRINKING WATER OR SEWER/SEPTIC FACILITIES SHALL BE ALLOWED.

DATED THIS                    DAY OF                            , 20     .

                                                      PANHANDLE HEALTH DISTRICT 1

SURVEYOR'S NARRATIVE

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE LOTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. THE REFERENCES AND MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE USED TO DETERMINE

THE BOUNDARY LOCATION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION 

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST

VICINITY MAP

SCALE 1" = 1000'

5

8

7

8

56

7

8

8
9

45

17
16

98

18
17

87

LANCASTER ROAD

M
E

Y
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

U

N

I

O

N

 

P

A

C

I

F

I

C

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

H
U

E
T

T
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

WYOMING AVENUE

8

17

8

9

PROJECT

LOCATION

KOOTENAI COUNTY RECORDER

THIS PLAT WAS RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF BLUEGRASS DEVELOPMENT, LLC. FOR RECORD IN THE

OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, THIS                   DAY OF                             , 20        ,

AT         :         ,     .M. IN BOOK           OF PLATS, PAGE(S)                ,  AS INSTRUMENT

NUMBER          .

FEE $ 

DEPUTY CLERK

JIM BRANNON, KOOTENAI COUNTY CLERK



4182

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
0

5
7

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

5

DES

WAL

04/03/2020

LCE 19-057

5

N.T.S.

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION 

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION

BE IT KNOWN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT BLUEGRASS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, DOES

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IT OWNS AND HAS LAID OUT THE LAND EMBRACED WITHIN THIS PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS

BROOKSHIRE FIRST ADDITION, BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 51

NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN, CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO AND MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL 1

COMMENCING AT  THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8 BEING A 2-1/2 INCH ALUMINUM CAP

MARKED “PLS 11187” IN A MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F FILED AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2406313000, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER BEARS

NORTH 88°42'16" WEST 2639.70 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST

QUARTER, SOUTH 01°23'46” WEST 2504.83 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE UNION PACIFIC

RAILROAD AND BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, SOUTH 01°23'46” WEST 113.42 FEET TO THE CENTER QUARTER

CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTH 88°43'22” WEST 160.06 FEET TO THE

INTERSECTION OF SAID SOUTH LINE AND SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, NORTH 55°59'41” EAST 196.37 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF

BEGINNING;

AND

PARCEL 2

COMMENCING AT  THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8 BEING A 2-1/2 INCH ALUMINUM CAP

MARKED “PLS 11187” IN A MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F FILED AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2406313000, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER BEARS

NORTH 88°42'16" WEST 2639.70 FEET;  THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST

QUARTER, SOUTH 01°23'46” WEST 838.17 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, SOUTH 01°23'46" WEST 1543.98 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY

RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, SOUTH 55°59'41" WEST 408.76 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF

SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, NORTH 88°43'22" WEST 413.50 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

BLOCK 6 OF THE PLAT OF BROOKSHIRE, FILED IN BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 395, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI

COUNTY, IDAHO, BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 6 AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF IRISH

DRIVE, NORTH 01°16'38" EAST 180.00 FEET TO NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF IRISH DRIVE, BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR

WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID IRISH DRIVE, NORTH 88°43'22" WEST 19.00 FEET TO THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 5 OF SAID PLAT OF BROOKSHIRE BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW

PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 5 THE FOLLOWING 4 (FOUR) COURSES:

1. NORTH 01°16'38" EAST 79.90 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF SAID BLOCK 5 BEING

A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

2. NORTH 01°21'59" WEST 71.39 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2 OF SAID BLOCK 5 BEING

A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

3. NORTH 02°55'22" WEST 71.95 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK 5 BEING

A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

4. NORTH 04°53'35" WEST 71.95 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK 5 BEING

A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 5, SOUTH 84°07'19" WEST 115.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK 5 AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF GIPPER LOOP BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY, ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF

1977.50 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 6.46 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 0°11'14" AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS

NORTH 05°58'18" WEST 6.46 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID GIPPER LOOP BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR

WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 4 OF SAID PLAT OF

BROOKSHIRE, SOUTH 83°56'05" WEST 180.92 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF TRACT E OF SAID PLAT OF

BROOKSHIRE BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1795.00

FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 136.99 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 4°22'22" AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS NORTH

07°50'53" WEST 136.96 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, NORTH 10°02'04" WEST 99.07 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, NORTH 79°57'56" EAST 5.00 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH

REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG EASTERLY LINE, NORTH 10°02'04" WEST 10.00 FEET TO THE EASTERLY

RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BROOKSHIRE AVENUE BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY, NORTH 00°34'20" WEST 60.83 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY, ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A

RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 31.42 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00" AND A LONG CHORD THAT

BEARS NORTH 55°02'04" WEST 28.28 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE

NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID BROOKSHIRE AVENUE BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

MARKED “PLS 4182”;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, SOUTH 87°05'26" WEST 80.62 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182";

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, SOUTH 79°57'56" WEST 20.00 FEET TO THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK 7 OF SAID PLAT OF BROOKSHIRE BEING A 5/8 INCH REBAR WITH YELLOW

PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182";

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK 7, NORTH 10°02'04" WEST 249.84 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR

WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182";

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE, ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF

1057.50 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 245.49 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13°18'03" AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS

NORTH 03°23'03" WEST 244.94 FEET;

THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE AND ALONG THE FOLLOWING FOURTEEN (14) COURSES:

1. SOUTH 86°44'01" EAST 295.00 FEET;

2. ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 762.50 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 20.29

FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 1°31'28" AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS SOUTH 02°30'15" WEST 20.29 FEET;

3. SOUTH 88°15'29" EAST 120.00 FEET;

4. SOUTH 04°08'46" EAST 104.00 FEET;

5. NORTH 83°31'46" EAST 75.92 FEET;

6. NORTH 85°18'39" EAST 69.57 FEET;

7. NORTH 87°00'51" EAST 69.57 FEET;

8. NORTH 88°45'52" EAST 73.39 FEET;

9. NORTH 01°23'46" EAST 471.07 FEET;

10. NORTH 88°36'14" WEST 7.65 FEET;

11. NORTH 01°23'46" EAST 180.00 FEET;

12. SOUTH 88°36'14" EAST 427.65 FEET;

13. SOUTH 01°23'46" WEST 3.00 FEET;

14. SOUTH 88°36'14" EAST 180.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

SAID PARCELS CONTAINING 35.753 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS;

EXCEPT ANY PORTION LYING WITHIN THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.

BE IT FURTHER KNOWN THAT:

SANITARY SEWER DISPOSAL IS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF RATHDRUM;

DOMESTIC WATER FOR THIS PLAT IS TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE CITY OF RATHDRUM;

RIGHTS-OF-WAY AS SHOWN HEREON, AND KNOWN AS BROOKSHIRE AVENUE,  ZORICH STREET, IRISH

DRIVE AND GIPPER LOOP AND ALL EASEMENTS AS DEPICTED HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE

CITY OF RATHDRUM. FURTHER, THE OWNER HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE

NOTES AND EASEMENT DESCRIPTIONS DEPICTED ON SHEETS 2 AND 3 OF THIS PLAT AND EXPRESS

OWNER'S INTENT TO BE BOUND BY SUCH OBLIGATIONS AND TO HAVE SUCH OBLIGATIONS RUN WITH THE

LAND, BINDING FUTURE OWNERS AS OWNERSHIP CHANGES IN THE FUTURE. UNLESS EXPRESSLY

DEPICTED TO THE CONTRARY ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT, ALL EASEMENTS PREVIOUSLY OF RECORD OR

IN PLAIN VIEW SHALL BE UNAFFECTED BY THE FILING OF THIS PLAT;

OWNER, ON BEHALF OF ITSELF, ITS SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS, HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS FOR

DAMAGES AGAINST ANY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND

OPERATION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND PUBLIC PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS

PLAT;

THERE SHALL BE NO DIRECT ACCESS ONTO BROOKSHIRE AVENUE FROM ANY LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT;

TRACTS F AND G SHALL BE DEDICATED TO THE BROOKSHIRE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION BY SEPARATE

INSTRUMENT, FOR USE AS OPEN SPACE;

LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS, CODES AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED

UNDER INSTRUMENT NO. 2722518000, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, REQUIREMENTS OF THE

BROOKSHIRE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS MADE

THEREAFTER;

TRACT H IS UNDEVELOPABLE UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT IT CAN OBTAIN DIRECT ACCESS TO A PUBLIC STREET.

THERE SHALL BE NO DIRECT ACCESS ALLOWED ONTO BROOKSHIRE AVENUE OR RAILWAY AVENUE FROM

ANY LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT.

TOM ANDERL, MANAGER
DATE

BLUEGRASS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IDAHO )

SS

COUNTY OF KOOTENAI )

THIS RECORD WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS  DAY OF   IN THE

YEAR 20      ,  BY TOM ANDERL, AS MANAGER OF BLUEGRASS DEVELOPMENT, LLC., A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.

  NOTARY PUBLIC

  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON 



Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC.docx   1 

 

 

City of Rathdrum 

City Council 
  

Staff Report – Final Plat 
 

 

To: Rathdrum City Council 

From: City of Rathdrum Planning and Zoning Administrator 

Date of Report: April 17, 2020 

Subject: Thayer Farms 1st Addition Final Plat (Major Subdivision / Planned Unit 

Development)  

Meeting Date: April 22, 2020 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Applicant / Owner: Cliff E. Mort, Member, for Big Creek Land Company, LLC, 1950 W Bellerive Lane #107, 

Coeur d’Alene, Idaho, 83814. 

Applicant’s Representative:   Representing the Applicant is Drew Dittman of Lake City Engineering, Inc., 126 E. 

Poplar Avenue, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814. 

Site Information / Location of Project:   

The Subdivision / PUD is generally 

located at the northwest corner of N 

Highway 41 and W Lancaster Avenue. 

The Kootenai County Assessors Tax 

Parcel Number is R-0000-001-9800. The 

legal description is described by meets 

and bounds within the Southeast Quarter 

of the Southwest Quarter and the South 

Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 

1, Township 51 North, Range 5 West, 

Boise Meridian, Kootenai County, 

Idaho, as found within the Title Report 

submitted with the application. 

Request:  The original proposal included 

division of approximately 94 acres into 

180 single-family lots as part of a 

planned unit development (PUD) with 

one (1) remainder lot consisting of 

approximately 7 acres encompassing the 

existing Thayer home site – totaling 101 acres. The approved preliminary development is to include right-of-

way dedication for provision of future access and improvements, public internal streets which may deviate 

from City Standard Details as shown on the preliminary plat map, open areas / space, a dog park, pickle ball 

 



Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC.docx   2 

 

 

courts, pathways and a parking lot included within Tracts which are to be dedicated for public use.  

Within the PUD overlay, the applicant proposed to have a range of lot sizes to offer a variety of lot / housing 

options as follows: 

50 “Cottage Lots” – Average lot size 

5,200 SF 

Minimum lot size 4,123 SF Proposed houses 800 to 1,200 

SF in area 

61 “Traditional Lots” – Average lot 

size 7,000 SF  

 Proposed houses 1,000 to 

2,500 SF in area 

69 “Estate Lots” – Average lot size  

~ 36,600 SF  

Maximum lot size 53,179 SF Proposed houses 1,500 to 

3,500 SF with area for shops 

The preliminary plat was approved by the Rathdrum City Council on June 26, 2019. 

The subdivision / PUD is being developed in phases, subject to market conditions. The phasing as approved 

consisted of: 

1. Phase 1 (recorded) – Thayer Farms Addition to Rathdrum – 20 “Estate” lots and 27 “Traditional” lots. 

Dedication of 40-feet of right of way adjacent to the plat and improvements within such right of way were 

included. Portions of Harvester Loop, Harvester Avenue, Bushel Street, Farmstead Street, and Splitrail 

Avenue, along with the necessary utilities therewith, were included in this phase to be dedicated to the 

public. Thayer Farms Addition to Rathdrum final plat was approved by the City Council on December 11, 

2019. 

2. Phase 2 (current) – Thayer Farms 1st Addition - 15 “Estate” lots are to be platted as shown on the approved 

preliminary plat. Seed loop, along with the necessary utilities, is to be completed and dedicated to the public. 

Future Phases: 

3. Phase 3 – Thayer Farms 2nd Addition – 19 “Estate” lots and 6 “Traditional lots are to be platted. The 

remainder of Farmstead Street, and extension of Splitrail Avenue and portions of Ferguson Avenue are to 

be improved, along with the necessary utilities therewith, and are to be dedicated to the public. 

4. Phase 4 – Thayer Farms 3rd Addition – 18 “Estate” lots are to be platted. A portion of Ferguson Avenue, 

and further extension of Splitrail Avenue are to be improved, along with the necessary utilities therewith, 

and are to be dedicated to the public.  

5. Phase 5 – Thayer Farms 4th Addition – 28 “Traditional” lots are to be platted. Dedication of 40-feet of right 

of way adjacent to the plat and improvements within such right of way are included. A portion of Rio 

Grande and Harvester Avenues, and the remainders of Ferguson Avenue, Splitrail Avenue and Bushel 

Street are to be improved, along with the necessary utilities therewith, and are to be dedicated to the public. 

6. Phase 6 – Thayer Farms 5th Addition – the 49 “Cottage” lots are to be platted. The rest of the street and 

utility infrastructure, including the extension of Rio Grande Avenue to the northern property boundary and 

Range Avenue are to be improved, along with the necessary utilities therewith, and are to be dedicated to 

the public. Dedication of 40-feet of right of way adjacent to the plat and improvements within such right of 

way are included. The public walking paths, pickle ball court, parking lot, dog park and other facilities 

within the Tracts are to be built and the land and improvements dedicated to the public. 

The proposed Phase 2 final plat (Thayer Farms 1st Addition) reflects the approved preliminary plat. 

An agreement setting forth parameters of development reflecting City code requirements and terms and conditions 

tied to the preliminary plat was approved by the City Council on June 26, 2019. The terms of the Agreement also 

address required improvements for phases to ensure integrity as stand-alone projects.  

 



Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC.docx   3 

 

 

 

PROJECT REVIEW   

Staff Review and Recommendation:   

City planning and public works staff have reviewed the proposed subdivision and determined that it is substantially 

consistent with the Preliminary Plat approval and phasing, subject to minor phasing, and the Development 

Agreement executed October 18, 2019 under instrument number 2718102000, Records of Kootenai County, Idaho, 

subject to minor technical changes as discussed above.  The proposed subdivision is also compliant with RCC Title 

12, including but not limited to Final Plat Standards of RCC 12-3-3. 

The developer has made improvements to the property and has indicated that an acceptable surety as provided by 

City Code for the remaining incomplete infrastructure will be posted.  The City has not yet received the surety for 

the incomplete work. When the performance surety is received, such will be reviewed for acceptance by the City 

Attorney. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed this proposal on April 15, 2020 and recommends Approval of  the 

Phase I final plat to the City Council, subject to the Findings and Conclusions as discussed herein. 

Commission Review: 

Rathdrum City Code (RCC) 12-3-3 establishes the process and standards for final plat approval.   

Pursuant to RCC 12-3-3-2, within 45 days following submission of a complete application and checklist the 

Commission shall review the final plat to determine if it meets established standards, conforms with the preliminary 

plat, contains the required certificates and statements of approval, is vested in the name of the owners, has the 

required improvements or facilities and has warranty for street, water and sewer improvements. The Applicant 

submitted an application for final plat approval on September 11, 2019. Review by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission is scheduled for October 16, 2019 in compliance with this section. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendation to the City Council addresses City Code Sections 12-3-

3-(2) (A) through (F): 

  



Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC.docx   4 

 

 

Section 12-3-3-2 

Findings: 

1. Pursuant to RCC 12-3-3-2-A the final plat is required to meet established standards.  

2. The final plat shall conform to the preliminary plat per RCC 12-3-3-2-B.  

3. The plat shall include the necessary Certificates and Statements of Approval per RCC 12-3-3-2-C.  

4. A title report confirming that title to the land in the proposed subdivision is vested in the name of the owner 

whose signature appears on the plat is required per RCC 12-3-3-2-C. 

5. Improvements and facilities required by the City for the subdivision shall be completed or a suitable 

guarantee shall be provided. Costs incurred by the City for plan, specification or drawing review and 

approval or construction inspection shall be paid by the subdivider. 

6. The subdivider shall provide warranty that the required water, sewer and street improvements (including 

appurtenant features) and facilities will be free from defects in material and workmanship.  

7. Any Finding of Fact which is more correctly a Conclusion of Law is incorporated herein by this reference. 

Conclusions 

1. The final plat meets all standards established by Idaho Code and RCC Title 12 relating to final plats, 

including the checklist, which can be modified by the council. 

2. The final plat is essentially the same as the preliminary plat and the conditions imposed when the 

preliminary plat was approved have been met. The City Engineer, Public Works Director or City Council 

may recommend modifications of the preliminary plat up to the time of Council approval of the final plat. 

3. The final plat bears the certificates and statements of approval required by RCC Title 12. 

4. The Applicant has submitted a title report, from a title insurance company authorized to do business in the 

state, confirming that title of the land in the proposed subdivision is vested in the name of the owner whose 

signature appears on the plat. 

5. The facilities and improvements required to be provided by the subdivider have been completed, and the 

costs incurred by the City for plan, specification or drawing review and approval or construction inspection 

have been paid by the subdivider, OR the subdivider has or will provide an irrevocable letter of credit or 

other suitable guarantee acceptable to the City in an amount of one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the 

estimated cost as approved by the City Engineer and with responsible sureties commensurate with 

improvements remaining to be done and costs to be paid, securing to the City the construction and 

installation of the improvements and payment of the costs which will be or have been incurred by the City 

within the fixed time period established by the Council. 

6. Water and Sewer: The subdivider has provided, or will provide, a standard written warranty that the required 

water and sewer improvements and facilities will be free from defects in material and workmanship for a 

period of one year from the date of acceptance of the improvements by the city, secured by a performance 

bond in the amount of twenty five percent (25%) of the actual construction cost of the warranted 

improvements and facilities. 

7. Street Improvements: The subdivider has provided, or will provide, a warranty that the required street 

improvements will be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of two (2) years from the 

date of acceptance of the improvements by the city, secured by a performance bond in the amount of twenty 

five percent (25%) of the actual construction cost of the warranted improvements. 

8. Any Conclusion of Law which is more correctly a Finding of Fact is incorporated herein by this reference. 

  



Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC.docx   5 

 

 

STAFF CONTACT 

Cary Siess, City Planner / Planning and Zoning Administrator 

City of Rathdrum Public Works Department, Planning Division  

8047 W. Main Street, Rathdrum, Idaho 83858 

Phone: 208-687-2700 x 117 / Email: cary@rathdrum.org 
  

Attached Exhibits: 

Exhibit A – Preliminary Subdivision  

Exhibit B – 1st Addition Final Subdivision  

 



65.00' (M,P-1)

56.17' (P-1)

N

5

5

°

 

2

1

'

 

2

1

"

E

 

 

1

7

2

8

.

0

3

'

 

(

M

,

P

-

1

)

N88° 50' 25"W  1337.86' (M,P-1)

N88° 50' 33"W  723.50' (M,P-1)

N
0

0
°
 
3

6
'
 
0

7
"
E

2
3

9
.
3

2
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1

)

N88° 57' 10"W  2529.29' (M,P-1)

1
7
8
.
3
1
'

8
5
.
7
7
'

4
1
8
.
8
3
'

S89° 24' 39"E  452.85' (M,P-1)

S
0
1
°
 
0
1
'
 
0
1
"
W

2
4
3
.
9
2
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

N89° 07' 31"W  810.43' (M,P-1)

L
1

L2

L
3

L4

L

5

L

6

L7

C1

L

8

N
0

0
°
 
0

2
'
 
5

0
"
E

 
 
6

8
2

.
9

2
'
 
(
M

,
 
P

-
1

)

L9

L10

L11 L12

L
1

3
L

1
4

S88° 50' 25"E  2673.77' (M,P-1)
S88° 50' 33"E  2673.61' (M,P-1)

1336.87' (M,P-1)

1336.90' (M,P-1)

1

6

3

1

.

7

5

'

 

(

P

-

1

)

78.82' (M,P-1)

9

6

.

2

8

'

(

P

-

1

)

N
0
0
°
 
0
4
'
 
3
5
"
E

 
 
2
6
4
0
.
8
8
'
 
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

S88° 57' 10"E  2665.86'
20.00' (M,P-1)

1267.49' (P-1)

1261.80' (P-1)

N
0
0
°
 
3
6
'
 
0
7
"
E

 
 
1
3
1
2
.
6
1
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

1
0
0
8
.
2
8
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

S88° 56' 57"E  1332.47'

S89° 24' 39"E  812.75'

L
1
6

L
1

5

S89° 03' 49"E  2658.12' (M,P-1)

S
0
0
°
 
2
4
'
 
3
6
"
W

 
 
2
6
3
0
.
3
7
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

1
3
1
5
.
1
9
'

1
1
9
4
.
0
1
'
 
(
P

-
1
)

37.75'

4182

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

1

DES

WAL

03/24/2020

LCE 19-105

3

1" = 200'

THAYER FARMS FIRST ADDITION

A REPLAT OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, THAYER FARMS

LYING IN THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

 CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

BASIS OF BEARING

THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH 88°50'25" WEST,

SHOWN HEREON AND ON (R-1,P-1) AS THE SOUTH LINE OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5

WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

(R-1) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY E.D. SMITH PE/PLS #3390

AND FILED AT BOOK 22 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 260, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-2) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY INLAND NORWEST

CONSULTANTS  AND FILED AT BOOK 19 OF SURVEYS, PAGE

197, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-3) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY INLAND NORWEST

CONSULTANTS  AND FILED AT BOOK 20 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 6,

RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-4) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY ADAMS & CLARK, INC

AND FILED AT BOOK 14 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 37, RECORDS OF

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-5) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY GEM STATE AND FILED

AT BOOK 14 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 113, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI

COUNTY, IDAHO.

(R-6) RECORD OF SURVEY PREPARED BY GLAHE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS AND FILED AT BOOK 26 OF

SURVEYS, PAGE 31, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(P-1) PLAT OF THAYER FARMS PREPARED BY LAKE CITY

ENGINEERING, INC. AND FILED AT BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE

425, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

(D-1) WARRANTY DEED FILED AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER

2675371000, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO.

NOTE

1. THERE WAS NO ATTEMPT MADE TO SHOW ALL OF THE PHYSICAL

FEATURES OF THIS PROPERTY, NOR ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD,

EXCEPT FOR THOSE SHOWN HEREON.

2. CURVE AND LINE TABLES ON SHEET 2.

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE

SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 11187"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 6602"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 3390"

           CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

ADJACENT LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

CENTER LINE

SECTION LINE

N
O

R
T

H

SCALE: 1" = 200'

4002001000

1

12

12 7

61

1

6

11 12

12

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK

4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

EX. 100' UTILITY EASEMENT

PER INSTRUMENT NUMBERS

358826, 785367, 813075

EX. 425' TRANSMISSION

LINE EASEMENT

PER INSTRUMENT NUMBER

239648

 EX. 100' UTILITY EASEMENT

PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 251782

30'

70'

62.5'

362.5'

EX. 40' WATER AND SEWER

EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2239053000

EX. 70.01' WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT PER

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2239053000

EX. 20' WATER AND ELECTRIC

EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2289246000

EX. UTILITY EASEMENT

PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 259942000

EX. 40' WATER AND SEWER

EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2239053000

EX. 40' WATER AND SEWER

EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2239053000

LANCASTER ROAD

NW/4,SE/4

BASIS OF BEARING

N88°50'25"W 2673.76' (R-1)

S88°50'26"E 2673.77' (R-4)

N87°53'36"W 2673.79' (R-5)

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

R
I
O

 
G

R
A

N
D

E
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

SW/4,SW/4

NE/4,SW/4

AND

PRTN

SE/4,SW/4

PRTN

NW/4,S/E4

PRTN

NE/4,SE/4

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

U

N

P

L

A

T

T

E

D

PRTN

NE/4,SE/4

NE/4

W/2,NE/4,NW/4

E/2,NE/4,NW/4

NW/4,NW/4

SOUTHEAST CORNER

 FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE IN

MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2625168000

SOUTH QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW

PLASTIC CAP ILLEGIBLE IN

MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F

INSTRUMENT NUMBER  2625181000

EAST QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 5/8 INCH REBAR NO CAP

PER  PER CP&F INSTRUMENT

NUMBER  2625166000

CENTER QUARTER CORNER

FOUND: 3-1/4" ALUMINUM CAP PER

CP&F INSTRUMENT NUMBER

2625170000

SOUTHWEST CORNER

 FOUND 2-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

MARKED "PLS 10699" IN

MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F

INSTRUMENT NUMBER

1847055

EX. 100' RESTRICTIVE EASEMENT

PER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 255903

N88°50'26"W 2673.62' (R-1)

N88°53'36"W 2673.79' (R-2,R-5)

S88°50'26"E 2673.77' (R-3)

N
0
1
°
0
1
'
1
7
"
E

 
2
6
4
0
.
8
8
'
 
(
R

-
2
,
R

-
5
)

2
6
4
0
.
9
7
'
 
(
R

-
3
)

N88°00'14"W  (R-2,R-3)

S88°57'10"E (P-1)

S89°03'50"E 2658.09' (R-1)

S88°06'55"E 2658.09' (R-2,R-5)

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
3
6
"
W

 
2
6
3
0
.
3
0
'
 
(
R

-
1
)

N
0
1
°
2
1
'
3
5
"
E

 
2
6
3
0
.
3
4
'
 
(
R

-
2
,
R

-
5
)

N
0
1
°
2
1
'
3
5
"
E

 
(
R

-
3
)

S
0
0
°
3
6
'
0
4
"
W

 
1
3
1
2
.
5
6
'
 
(
R

-
1
)

S

5

5

°

2

1

'

2

1

"

W

 

(

R

-

1

)

N

5

6

°

2

0

'

0

5

"

E

 

(

R

-

6

)

S89°24'39"E 452.85' (D-1)

N
0
0
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
6
8
2
.
9
2
'
 
(
D

-
1
)

SEED AVENUE

SEED LOOPB
U

S
H

E
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

F
A

R
M

S
T

E
A

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

11

BLOCK 6

APPARENT ±6'

OVERLAP BETWEEN

BPA & PG&E EASEMENTS

12

6

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

EX. 10' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

6

12

12

1

EX. 65' R/W (P-1)

EX. R55' TEMPORARY

PUBLIC TURN-AROUND &

UTILITY EASEMENT

TO BE VACATED UPON FUTURE

PLATTING OF STREET

RIGHT-OF-WAY (P-1).

EX. R55' TEMPORARY PUBLIC

TURN-AROUND & UTILITY EASEMENT

TO BE VACATED UPON FUTURE

PLATTING OF STREET

RIGHT-OF-WAY (P-1).

EX. 30' RESTRICTED

BUILD ZONE (P-1)

EX. 25' RESTRICTED

BUILD ZONE (P-1)

(

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

2

)

SEED LOOP

BLOCK 7

10

3096141 sf

71.078 acres

EX. 30'

RESTRICTED

BUILD ZONE (P-1)

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 8

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 F
A

R
M

S

(B
O

O
K

 L
 /
 P

A
G

E
 4

2
5
)

EX. 65' R/W (P-1)

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 F
A

R
M

S

(B
O

O
K

 L
 /
 P

A
G

E
 4

2
5
)

SEE DETAIL 'A'

ON SHEET 2

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 F
A

R
M

S

(B
O

O
K

 L
 /
 P

A
G

E
 4

2
5
)



N88° 50' 25"W  1337.86' (M,P-1)

1336.68' (P-1)

1.18' (P-1)

N88° 50' 33"W  723.50' (M,P-1)

6
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

1
1
9
4
.
0
1
'
 
(
P

-
1
)

S
0
0
°
 
2
4
'
 
3
6
"
W

 
 
2
6
3
0
.
3
7
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

S88° 50' 33"E  2673.61' (M,P-1)

N88° 50' 25"W  2673.77' (M,P-1)

C

2

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
2
9
.
9
3
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

1

14043 sf

2

13445 sf

3

13419 sf

4

13393 sf

5

13367 sf

6

13340 sf

10

3096141 sf

71.078 acres

8

12622 sf

9

14049 sf

4

14345 sf

3

14315 sf

5

14375 sf

7

17225 sf

6

13697 sf

1

14255 sf

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
1
.
3
1
'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

155.20'

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
1
.
0
3
'

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
7
6
'

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
4
9
'

S89° 24' 40"E

110.00' (M,P-1)

N89° 45' 27"W

60.00' (M,P-1)

S89° 24' 39"E  452.85' (M,P-1)

8
0
.
0
0
'

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
1
2
.
0
7
'

1
3
6
.
0
8
'

1
0
7
.
8
4
'

N89° 07' 31"W  130.54'

1
0
7
.
8
4
'

4.80'

C

3

C

4

C

5

S

6

4

°

 

4

2

'
 

2

7

"

W

 

 

1

3

0

.

9

2

'

130.00' (M,P-1)

53.53'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

109.59'

C

6

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
2
9
.
9
4
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

N89° 16' 05"W  650.45'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
6
1
.
5
5
'

N
0
0
°
 
2
6
'
 
4
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
2
1
'

2

14285 sf

N89° 07' 31"W  810.43' (M,P-1)

S89° 24' 39"E  812.75'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
1
.
2
1
'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
9
5
'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
7
0
'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
4
4
'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
 
1
3
0
.
1
9
'

102.57'

102.57'

102.57'

102.57'

102.57'

87.57'

C

7

1
1
1
.
4
8
'

107.57' (M,P-1)

102.57' (P-1)

102.57' (M,P-1)

102.57' (M,P-1)

102.57' (M,P-1)

102.57' (M,P-1)

S
0
1
°
 
0
1
'
 
0
1
"
W

 
 
3
2
3
.
9
2
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

(
M

,
P

-
1
)

3
0
.
0
0
'

(
M

,
P

-
1
)

N
0
0
°
 
4
0
'
 
1
8
"
E

6
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

30.00'

(M,P-1)

30.00'

(M,P-1)

N89° 16' 05"W  139.32' (M,P-1)

1
5
9

.
4

1
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

1
6

8
.
1
7

'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1

)

N
0

0
°
 
1

4
'
 
3

3
"
E

 
 
3

2
7

.
5

8
'
 
(
M

,
P

-
1
)

87.45'
20.00'

2.55'

(M,P-1)

30.00'

(M,P-1)

30.00'

N
0
0
°
 
4
3
'
 
5
5
"
E

 
(
P

-
1
)

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

Bearing

N01°01'02"E

S88°58'58"E

N01°01'02"E

N30°31'02"W

N59°28'58"E

N55°23'12"E

S34°36'48"E

N55°23'12"E

S89°45'27"E

N00°14'33"E

S89°45'27"E

S89°24'40"E

S00°26'45"W

S00°40'18"W

S00°43'55"W

N01°01'01"E

Length

188.45'

49.42'

250.00'

34.40'

131.75'

60.00'

10.09'

130.93'

131.67'

10.52'

60.00'

110.00'

129.94'

60.00'

129.93'

80.00'

Record Data

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

18.31'

15.50'

64.40'

45.91'

45.75'

15.50'

31.42'

Radius

180.00'

20.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

20.00'

20.00'

Delta

005°49'40"

044°24'55"

073°47'31"

052°36'33"

052°25'47"

044°24'55"

090°00'00"

Bearing

N31°41'58"W

S22°56'22"W

N08°15'04"E

N54°56'57"W

S72°31'53"W

N68°31'27"E

N44°16'05"W

Chord

18.30'

15.12'

60.04'

44.31'

44.17'

15.12'

28.28'

Record Data

50' R/W

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

2

DES

WAL

03/24/2020

LCE 19-105

3

1" = 50'

4182

N
O

R
T

H

SCALE: 1" = 50'

10050250

S
E

E
D

 
L
O

O
P

F
A

R
M

S
T

E
A

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SEED LOOP

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 8

EX. 25' RESTRICTED

BUILD ZONE (P-1)

13'

12'

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182" TO BE

SET WITHIN ONE YEAR

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 4182"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 11187"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 6602"

FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP MARKED "PLS 3390"

           CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

BOUNDARY LINE

LOT LINE

ADJACENT LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

CENTER LINE

SECTION LINE

1

BLOCK 4

1

2

3

4

5

BLOCK 5

6

7

8

1

BLOCK 6

10' UTILITY &SIDEWALK

 EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

20' RESTRICTED BUILD ZONE

10'

10'

2

11

BLOCK 6

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 F
A

R
M

S

(B
O

O
K

 L
 /
 P

A
G

E
 4

2
5
)

15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (TYP)

EX. 5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 10' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 10' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 15' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 5' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 10' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

EX. 20' WATER AND ELECTRIC

EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2289246000

THAYER FARMS FIRST ADDITION

A REPLAT OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, THAYER FARMS

LYING IN THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

 CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

T
H

A
Y

E
R

 F
A

R
M

S

(B
O

O
K

 L
 /
 P

A
G

E
 4

2
5
)

60' R/W

30'
30'

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
0
'

3
0
'

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

(M,P-1)

S
0
1
°
0
1
'
0
1
"
W

 
(
P

-
1
)

E
X

.
 
6
0
'
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

-
1
)

EX. 60' R/W (P-1)

1

12

SOUTH QUARTER CORNER

 FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW

PLASTIC CAP ILLEGIBLE IN

MONUMENT CASE PER CP&F

INSTRUMENT NUMBER  2625181000

DETAIL 'A'

SCALE 1" = 40'

10

3096141 sf

71.078 acres

BLOCK 8

E
X

.
 
6
5
'
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

-
1
)

E
X

.
 
6
5
'
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

-
1
)

EX. 10' UTILITY

EASEMENT (P-1)

N88°50'25"W 2673.76' (R-1)

S88°50'26"E 2673.77' (R-4)

N87°53'36"W 2673.79' (R-5)

N88°50'26"W 2673.62' (R-1)

N88°53'36"W 2673.79' (R-2,R-5)

S88°50'26"E 2673.77' (R-3)

LANCASTER ROAD



4182

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO:

DRAFTED BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

126 E. POPLAR AVENUE

COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83814

PHONE: 208.676.0230

BOOK:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

P
L

O
T

:
 
6

/
6

/
2

0
1

8
 
4

:
4

3
 
P

M

L
:
\
2

0
1

9
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

\
A

C
A

D
\
1

9
-
1

0
5

-
F

P
L

A
T

PAGE:

INSTRUMENT No.

L A K E  C I T Y  E N G I N E E R I N G

3

DES

WAL

03/24/2020

LCE 19-105

3

N.T.S.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, DAVID SCHUMANN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #4182, STATE OF IDAHO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE

PLAT OF THAYER FARMS FIRST ADDITION IS BASED UPON AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY OF THE LAND DESCRIBED

HEREON, UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND ACCURATELY REPRESENTS THE POINTS PLATTED THEREON,

ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH THE STATE OF IDAHO CODE RELATING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS. ALL INTERIOR

CORNERS WILL BE SET, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, ON OR BEFORE ONE YEAR FROM RECORDING OF THIS PLAT,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH IDAHO CODE 50-1331 & 50-1303.

DAVID SCHUMANN DATE

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE HEREIN PLAT AND CHECKED THE PLAT COMPUTATIONS AND HAVE

DETERMINED THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE CODE PERTAINING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS HAVE BEEN

MET.

DATED THIS                     DAY OF                                           , 20       .

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TAXES DUE FOR THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE OWNERS CERTIFICATE AND

DEDICATION HAVE BEEN PAID THROUGH                                      , 20          .

DATED THIS                            DAY OF                                , 20     .

KOOTENAI COUNTY TREASURER

12463

HEALTH DISTRICT APPROVAL (RATHDRUM, QLPE)

SANITARY RESTRICTIONS AS REQUIRED BY IDAHO CODE, TITLE 50, CHAPTER 13 HAVE BEEN SATISFIED BASED ON

A REVIEW BY A QUALIFIED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER (QLPE) REPRESENTING THE CITY OF RATHDRUM

AND THE QLPE APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CONDITIONS IMPOSED ON THE

DEVELOPER FOR CONTINUED SATISFACTION OF THE SANITARY RESTRICTIONS.  BUYER IS CAUTIONED THAT AT

THE TIME OF THIS APPROVAL, NO DRINKING WATER EXTENSIONS OR SEWER EXTENSIONS WERE CONSTRUCTED.

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION CAN BE ALLOWED WITH APPROPRIATE BUILDING PERMITS IF DRINKING WATER

EXTENSIONS OR SEWER EXTENSIONS HAVE SINCE BEEN CONSTRUCTED OR IF THE DEVELOPER IS

SIMULTANEOUSLY CONSTRUCTING THOSE FACILITIES. IF THE DEVELOPER FAILS TO CONSTRUCT FACILITIES,

THEN SANITARY RESTRICTIONS MAY BE RE-IMPOSED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 50-1326, IDAHO CODE, BY

ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF DISAPPROVAL, AND NO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY BUILDING OR SHELTER

REQUIRING DRINKING WATER OR SEWER/SEPTIC FACILITIES SHALL BE ALLOWED.

DATED THIS                    DAY OF                            , 20     .

                                                      PANHANDLE HEALTH DISTRICT 1

SURVEYOR'S NARRATIVE

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE LOTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. THE REFERENCES AND MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE USED TO DETERMINE

THE BOUNDARY LOCATION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION

BE IT KNOWN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT BIG CREEK LAND COMPANY, LLC, AN IDAHO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IT OWNS AND HAS LAID OUT THE LAND EMBRACED WITHIN THIS PLAT TO BE KNOWN

AS THAYER FARMS FIRST ADDITION, BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6 OF THE PLAT OF THAYER FARMS, FILED

IN BOOK L OF PLATS, PAGE 425, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, LYING IN THE SOUTH HALF OF THE

SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN, CITY OF RATHDRUM,

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO;

SAID PARCEL CONTAINING 77.074 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

BE IT FURTHER KNOWN THAT:

SANITARY SEWER DISPOSAL IS PROVIDED BY CITY OF RATHDRUM;

DOMESTIC WATER FOR THIS PLAT IS SUPPLIED BY CITY OF RATHDRUM;

THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, 60.00 FEET IN WIDTH, AS SHOWN HEREON AND KNOWN AS SEED LOOP IS HEREBY

DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM;

10 AND 15 FOOT UTILITY AND SIDEWALK EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ADJACENT TO THE DEDICATED

RIGHT-OF-WAY AS SHOWN, ARE HEREBY GRANTED TO THE PUBLIC IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OF

RATHDRUM;

5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ADJACENT TO ALL SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES ARE HEREBY DEDICATED

TO THE CITY OF RATHDRUM FOR SUCH PURPOSES;

NO BUILDING PERMIT SHALL BE ISSUED WITHIN THE RESTRICTED BUILD ZONE AREA WITHOUT AN

APPROVED GEOTECHNICAL DESIGN;

LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS, CODES AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED UNDER

INSTRUMENT No.2735813000, RECORDS OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, REQUIREMENTS OF THE THAYER FARMS

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS MADE THEREAFTER;

CLIFFORD E MORT, MEMBER 
DATE

BIG CREEK LAND COMPANY, LLC

KOOTENAI COUNTY RECORDER

THIS PLAT WAS RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF BIG CREEK LAND COMPANY LLC. FOR RECORD IN THE OFFICE

OF THE RECORDER OF KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, THIS                   DAY OF                             , 20        , AT

:         ,     .M. IN BOOK           OF PLATS, PAGE(S)                ,  AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 

         .

FEE $ 

DEPUTY CLERK

JIM BRANNON, KOOTENAI COUNTY CLERK

CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF RATHDRUM

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF RATHDRUM SUBDIVISION

ORDINANCE AND THE CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THIS COUNCIL, AND APPROVED FOR FILING.

DATED THIS                     DAY OF                                            , 20     .

MAYOR - CITY OF RATHDRUM

ATTEST: CITY CLERK

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IDAHO )

SS

COUNTY OF KOOTENAI )

THIS RECORD WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS  DAY OF   IN THE

YEAR ,  BY CLIFFORD E MORT, MEMBER, BIG CREEK LAND COMPANY, LLC, AN IDAHO LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY.

  NOTARY PUBLIC

  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON 

PROJECT

LOCATION

1

6

2

1

36

1
2 1

3635

1 6

3136

SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST

VICINITY MAP

SCALE 1" = 1000'

1

12

12 7

61

11 12

12

LANCASTER ROAD

NAGEL ROAD

LAUREN LOOP

N
A

T
A

L
I
E

 
S

T

S
C

H
O

O
N

E
R

 
S

T

DAVID ST

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 
S

T

C
A

S
S

I
A

 
S

T

NEBRASKA ST

OREGON ST

COLORADO ST

CALIFORNIA ST

ARIZONA ST

H
I
G

H
W

A
Y

 
4

1

R
I
O

 
G

R
A

N
D

E
 
S

T

1

1

SEED LOOP

SEED AVE

B
U

S
H

E
L

 
S

T

F
A

R
M

S
T

E
A

D
 
S

T

THAYER FARMS FIRST ADDITION

A REPLAT OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, THAYER FARMS

LYING IN THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 51 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,

 CITY OF RATHDRUM, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

ENGINEER, CITY OF RATHDRUM

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS PLAT AND APPROVE THE SAME FOR FILING THIS                     DAY

OF                                            , 20     .

ENGINEER - CITY OF RATHDRUM











1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
March 2020 

Finance & Administration 
 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 
 
 

1. New Utility Accounts – 19 – Closed Utility Accounts – 8 
2. Normal Monthly Activity (Utility Bills/Customer 

Service/Payables/Payroll/General Ledger) 
3. Accounts Payable 
4. Monthly SWT Reporting 
5. Monthly Financial Statements 
6. Monthly Bank Reconciliation 
7. Monthly Investment Pool Reconciliation 
8. Department Head Credit Card Reconciliation 
9. COVID-19 Precautions & Preparation 
10. Senior Center/Community Assistance  
11. Senior Center Meetings 
12. Purchase of new Council room and staff table chairs 
13. Surplus of old Council & staff chairs 
14. Website Upgrade & updates 
15. Urban Renewal Financials & Billing 
16. File & Retention Organization 
17. Council meeting preparation- Zoom 
18. Attend HR monthly meetings- Remotely 
19. Reconciliation of ICRMP Claims 
20. Reconciliation of State Insurance Fund Claims 
21. Finish up Audit Work for FY18-19 
22. COVID-19 Reimbursement Grant Work 
________________________________________________________ 



CITY OF RATHDRUM 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For March 31, 2020 

YTDACTUAL CY BUDGET ComQarison 
REVENUES 

General Fund 

Property Taxes 1,675,241 2,935,199 57% 
Licenses and Permits 7,350 7,800 94% 
Non-Business License & Permits 321,070 285,250 113% 
State of Idaho Shared Revenue 653,281 1,225,920 53% 
Franchise Fees 80,591 125,000 64% 
Enforcement & Protective Services 36,359 65,400 56% 
Miscellaneous 331,696 1,140,723 29% 

Subtotal General Fund 3,105,588 5,785,292 54% 

Water Fund 

Operational Revenue 402,076 909,935 44% 
Other Revenue 405,441 39,500 1026% 

Subtotal Water Fund 807,516 949,435 85% 

Sewer Fund 

Operational Revenue 1,357,459 2,187,127 62% 

Other Revenue -919,663 2,000 -45983%

Subtotal Sewer Fund 437,796 2,189,127 20% 

Total Revenues 4,350,901 8,923,855 49% 

EXPENDITURES 

Executive & Legislative 

Salaries/Benefits 33,779 67,650 50% 

Other Non-Personnel 741 4,700 16% 

Financial & Administrative 
Salaries/Benefits 152,461 302,175 50% 

Other Non-Personnel 24,081 79,650 30% 

Law Enforcement 
Salaries/Benefits 821,044 1,580,656 52% 

Other Non-Personnel 218,523 479,499 46% 

Public Works 
Salaries/Benefits 361,960 711,033 51% 

Other Non-Personnel 478,084 1,341,141 36% 

Parks & Recreation 

Salaries/Benefits 225,944 518,512 44% 

Other Non-Personnel 88,306 268,926 33% 

Other Expenditures 1,812,800 431,350 420% 

Subtotal General Fund Expenditures 4,217,723 5,785,292 73% 

Water Fund 

Salaries/Benefits 158,157 301,629 52% 

Operational Expenditures 146,519 634,807 23% 

Other Expenditures 1,712 13,000 13% 

Subtotal Water Fund Expenditures 306,388 949,436 32% 

Sewer Fund 

Salaries/Benefits 158,156 301,629 52% 

Operational Expenditures 149,693 664,396 23% 

Other Expenditures 818,197 1,223,102 67% 

Subtotal Sewer Fund Expenditures 1,126,046 2,189,127 51% 

Total Expenditures 5,650,156 8,923,855 63% 

I certify that the amounts shown above accurately reflect the monthly financial in accordance with the provisions of 

I.C. §50-208 to the best of my knowledge in accordance with all provisions of Idaho Law. 

4/16/2020 

Date 



City of Rathdrum Cash Balance 
For all City Funds as of March 31, 2020 

Governmental Funds 

General SIP Fund 10 
Desigated Revenue Fund 12 
City Hall Facility Fund 16 
Cemetery Fund 20 

Impact Fees Fund 

Circulation Fund 13 
Parks Fund 15 

Enterprise Funds 

Water Asset Replacement Fund 62 
Water Cap Fees Fund 63 

Sewer Asset Replacement Fund 65 
Sewer Cap Fees Fund 66 

Total of All Investment Funds 

Bank Accounts 

General Fund 
Repo Sweep 
Water Deposit Account 

Total of All Bank Funds 

Total of Funds 

Columbia Bank 
Columbia Bank 
Columbia Bank 

$3,340,895.45 
$979,079.53 
$149,375.32 

$86,541.23 

$2,389,501.78 
$829,390.06 

$233,780.39 
$4,642,565.70 

$148,838.12 
$4,962,179.75 

$17
l
762

l
147.33 

$0.00 
$558,719.54 

$35,544.02 

$594
l
263.56 

$18
l
356

l
410.89 


	01a Council Agenda 04-22-20
	05a Draft Council Minutes 04-08-20
	05b April Bills
	05ba March CD Journal
	05c Surplus Memo - 04-22-2020
	05d Lift Stations-Force Main-Water Main Acceptance Brookshire subdivision - 4.15.2020
	05e Brookshire 1st Addition Final Plat 2020 Staff_CC
	05ea Brookshire PLAT_4th Sub_012319
	05eb Brookshire 1st Addition_Resubmittal 04-03-2020
	05f Thayer Farms 1st Final Plat.PUD Staff_CC
	05fa Thayer Farms First Addtion Final Plat_03-24-2020
	05fb Map 6-5-19
	11a Finance Report 04-22-20
	11ab Finance Report March-Apr Meeting

